
American Disability Act (ADA) Accommodations Provided Upon Request 

AGENDA   
Regular Meeting of the Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees 

February 13, 2013 
 3:30 – 6:00 pm

3:30 pm 02 min. Call to Order:  Linda Ishem, Chair 

3:32 pm 05 min. Public Comment:  This is time set aside for members of the public to speak to the Board of Trustees.  Unless the item you wish to 

discuss is of an emergency nature, the Board ordinarily takes matters under advisement before taking action.  Please sign up at the 
time of the meeting to speak during the public Comment period, and limit your comments to three minutes. 

3:37 pm 03 min. Consent Agenda Action 
1. Approval of Minutes of the January 9, 2013 Regular Meeting
2. Approval of January 2013 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers
3. Resolution 2013-01: To Declare Equipment Surplus to Public Service Needs

3:40 pm 10 min. Board Members Report 

3:50 pm 15 min. Officers Reports 
1. December Dashboard, Georgia Lomax
2. January 2013 Financial Report, Dale Hough
3. 2013 Legislation of Interest to Libraries, Neel Parikh
4. University Place Condominium Declaration Amendment, Neel Parikh

Unfinished Business 
4:05 pm 20 min. 1. Key Center Branch Opening

a. Opening Event, Sally Porter Smith
b. Fundraising Campaign, Lynne Hoffman

4:25 pm 10 min. 2. Ebook Blockage Campaign, Mary Getchell
4:35 pm 10 min. 3. Technology Plan,  Clifford Jo

a. Update
b. Customer Survey

New Business 
4:45 pm 15 min. 1. 2013 Pierce County Library Foundation Agreement, Clifford Jo Action 

5:00 pm 15 min. Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to 

discuss personnel issues 

5:15 pm 05 min. Announcements 

5:20 pm Adjournment 



 



Minutes of January 9, 2013 Regular Meeting   Page 1 

 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM 
REGULAR MEETING, JANUARY 9, 2013 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chair Linda Ishem called to order the regular meeting of the Pierce County Rural Library District Board of 
Trustees on January 9, 2013, 3:34 pm.  Board members present were Donna Albers, Robert Allen, J.J. 
McCament and Allen Rose. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was no public comment. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1. Minutes of the December 12, 2012 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
2. December 2012 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers in the total amount of $2,613,334.20 

a. Payroll Warrants 3375 - 3382, dated 12/01/12 – 12/31/12 in the amount of $5,997.38 
b. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 12/06/12 in the amount of $525,102.79 
c. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 12/21/12 in the amount of $744,337.07 
d. Accounts Payable Warrants 619267 - 619493 dated 12/01/12 – 12/31/12 in the amount of 

$1,337,896.96 
          
Mr. Allen moved for approval of the consent agenda.  Ms. McCament seconded the motion and it was 
passed.  
 

OFFICER REPORT 

 
Jamie Prothro:  Neel Parikh, Director, introduced Jamie Prothro, new Customer Experience Manager.  
Ms. Prothro noted that she was previously with the Wichita Public Library.  She said that the library‟s 
values really drew her to the library system.  Chair Ishem welcomed her to Pierce County Library 
System. 
 
November Dashboard:  Ms. McCament said she noticed that the check-out and transitions figures did 
not include eBook usage.   Georgia Lomax noted that the library is unable to separate out the numbers 
at this time. 
 
2013 Legislation of Interest to Libraries:  Ms. Parikh reported that in an audit of a neighboring library 
system, the Washington State Auditor defined libraries primary purpose as a repository for books and 
materials and believes that Washington State libraries are operating outside of their authority by 
engaging in community activities.   Partnership relationships with the community organizations were 
declared not appropriate.  Ms. Parikh said that there is no solid library definition in the Revised Code of 
Washington.  Libraries will be discussing this issue and consider the most effective method to address it. 
 
University Place Condominium:  Ms. Parikh reported on an effort to determine the specific expense 
percentage of common areas.  Initially it appeared that the Library owned a controlling share of the 
building, but during the review, it was determined that the Library has less ownership.  Bill Holt 
discovered that the condominium declaration had been updated by the City after signature by all parties, 
and the updates changed the ownership percentages.  The City has agreed to file an amended 

 



Minutes of January 9, 2013 Regular Meeting   Page 2 

declaration to correct the percentages of ownership.  The Atrium is a common area and the library pays 
50% of its costs.  Fee for the common areas are based the percentage of ownership between the library 
and the city.  Parking is figured by dividing the number of stalls per lot.  The library pays for the share of 
stalls on the library‟s lot, approximately 15%.   
 
Paul Allen Grant:  Lynne Hoffman that the Foundation had received a grant from the Paul Allen 
Foundation to deliver services to customers virtually.  It was noted that the $150,00  was the highest 
grant award the library has ever received.  The Gamificiation platform fit perfectly into the goals of the 
Paul Allen Foundation to support innovative measures by libraries.  The gaming format allows 
participants to learn about new books of interest, join a community of readers, and explore databases all 
without making a trip to the library.  Ms. Hoffman noted that the project relates to readers‟ advisory, 
connecting with other readers, and connecting to resources available at the library.  Ms. Lomax noted 
that the word “gaming” is very broad and not really descriptive of the efforts. 
 
Key Center Branch:  Ms. Hoffman reported donations for the Key Center project have reached $43,000.  
A donor reception will be held on February 2nd, the building will open February 4th and a public reception 
on February 16th.   This was a very successful community fundraising effort! 
 
Public Services Video:  Mary Getchell reported that Emerald City Pictures produced two videos of 
customers sharing their library stories and experience.  Emerald City Pictures has a personal 
commitment to quarterly produce an in-kind project for a community agency, and specifically chose 
PCLS.   Mr. Allen asked if PCLS held the rights to the videos, and the answer is yes. 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
1.  Paper Management System:  Sally Porter Smith reported on the “Vend to Print” system that will 
soon be available in library branches.  This automated system will replace the current honor box method 
whereby customers pay cash for printed pages.  The customer will need to pay for the copies before the 
computerized system will release them for printing.  This will avoid inadvertent printing.   Customers will 
be able to choose from black and white, color, Wi-Fi or mobile devices printing, and various paper sizes.  
The new system allows for paying fines and print costs through debit or credit cards.  Pilot testing will 
take place in February and go live in March and April.  The Library has estimated that 50% of pages 
being printed are not being paid for through the honor system.  There will be a learning curve for 
customers and staff.  The estimated cost is $150,000, but the project is currently under-budget by 
$10,000.    
 

NEW BUSINESS  

 
1.  2012 Operational Changes for Efficiencies and Savings:   Ms. Lomax reported that the Library has 
made a continual effort to find operational efficiencies and savings.   An effort was made to capture 
specifics and put solid numbers to the savings.   
 
In looking at operational savings, the first focus was „do more at less cost.”  The Library took the 
approach of examining what we are doing and what has the least value , which might be service or a 
step in the process.  Questions asked included: do we need to stop something, automate, work 
differently, empower our customers and can we generate some revenue.  In 2012, using those 
approaches, there was a $230,000 cost savings.  The time savings equaled 7 FTE, although some of 
that saved time is applied in areas.  
 
Ms. Lomax presented a slideshow of different processes that delineated between staff doing the task and 
customer self-service.  It showed that there had been a significant decrease in time spent by staff doing 
the manual task of checking out items.  The number of customers paying their fines online has also 
increased significantly.  Ms. Lomax pointed out other efficiencies that have seen a significant return, 



Minutes of January 9, 2013 Regular Meeting   Page 3 

including  using a van instead of the bookmobile to support ESL classes, the digital Board packet and 
rebates received for using cred cards for purchasing. 
 
Ms. Lomax introduced Justin Moser, the Supervisor of the Delivery Team.  She wished to highlight one 
department‟s efforts to increase efficiency and reduce costs.  Delivery is essential in moving materials 
through the system to meet hold requests and distribution of new materials.  In interviewing for the 
Supervisor position, the Library was looking for someone with high customer service skills and creative 
ideas for production and delivery.  Justin has demonstrated that he was about organizing for efficiency, 
setting realistic targets and expectations and meeting customer needs.  In addition, he built on the 
strengths of his staff members. 
 
Mr. Moser noted that he came to PCLS with 13 years of experience.  Initially, he rode with drivers on the 
delivery routes, watched actual processes and learned what worked and what didn‟t.  He changed the 
start time for drivers to 5:00 am to avoid the heavy traffic and congested parking lots in the branches.  
Both conditions impeded smooth and timely delivery.   He also had an ergonomic specialist ride along on 
deliveries to observe the delivery processes.  The specialist noted the drivers were handling individual 
crates approximately  70 times during the day due to the initial loading, unloading crates, picking up new 
crates and continuing organizing of materials in the crates.  The process was changed so that crates are 
now organized at every location and the materials are consolidated into fewer crates, which reduced the 
number of crates being handled and carried into branches.  Routes were reorganized into a west and 
east route.  The longest being 90 miles and the shortest is 70.  Materials are delivered to branches six 
days a week.  The results of the changes include a dramatic decrease in overtime and additional work 
hours, and the absorption of responsibilities and tasks previously handled by other personnel, such as 
management of the loading dock and outside deliveries, special trips to branches to deliver furniture or 
pick up discard items.  In addition, the delivery team has been able to absorb the addition of one new 
branch without adding additional staff hours.  Ms. Lomax ended the presentation by noting that this was 
an example of the creative thinking and collaboration the library is encouraging.   
 
2.  2013 Board Calendar of Work:  At the beginning of each year, the Board develops a Calendar of 
Work, planning discussions on topics of interest or relevant issues.   As there are three relatively new 
Board members, Ms. Parikh suggested that a discussion on the Facilities Master Plan (completed in 
2010) be held.  There have been a number of changes to the library system and the community since 
first developed and the FMP was intended to be a living document updated as needed.  She also 
suggested a presentation related to Intellectual Freedom as the Board and Library System have 
responsibilities in this area and it would be a good foundation for understanding the related issues, such 
as the Internet Policy.  Other topics include the Technology Plan currently being developed by staff, and 
a plan to develop Virtual Services in 2013.   When asked for clarification of “Virtual Services”, 
Ms. Parikh said that it would be services that aren‟t limited to a physical building and how to help people 
make a connection with the library, such as the Teen summer program using gamification and the 
Military webpage on the Library‟s website. 
 
Mr. Allen stated in in looking at the Library‟s Jobs and Business Center, they are heavy in the jobs 
section but not so much in the business.  He would be interested in exploring if that is a direction the 
library should move in and what it should look like.  Ms. Parikh suggested an assessment of what we do, 
would we like it to grow and in what direction. 
 
Ms. McCament stated that she was interested in professional development, particularly as relates to how 
much PCLS librarians there are per-capita, with an overview of staff development activities.  She was 
also interested in knowing how many current staff members are studying to become librarians and 
activities to support that study.  She also is interested in self-publishing of eBooks.  She finds that 
direction very interesting and would like to know more.  She asked if the Library purchases self-published 
books and Lisa Bitney responded yes.  
 



Minutes of January 9, 2013 Regular Meeting   Page 4 

Chair Ishem said she would like to add Board self-evaluation on the Calendar of Work to enable the work 
to look at its performance and contributions.  She also noted that at some point, the Board will need to 
discuss qualities the Board would like to see in the Executive Director‟s position.   
 
3.  Core Skills and Qualities:  Holly Gorski, Staff Experience Director, reviewed the 9 Core Skills and 
Qualities and reviewed how they were developed and incorporated into practice.   In 2008, a committee 
developed behavioral competencies to describe qualities needed in all Pierce County Library System 
staff.  The effort was intended to help employees reach their potential and assist in being successful.  As 
part of that work, interview questions were rewritten to help supervisors hire staff who exhibited those 
competencies and to incorporate them into training, and coaching staff.  A performance evaluation form 
based on the competencies was created.  All staff members have been evaluated using the new form 
and an evaluation of the results is being undertaken to see what worked and what didn‟t.   An excerpt of 
a draft video as played to show examples of how information about the Core Skills and Qualities is being 
shared with staff.   The video will be used in training of all new employees.   At the end of the 
presentation, Chair Ishem commented that she liked how it was incorporated into the evaluation process. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
At 5:23 pm, Ms. McCament moved to enter into executive session as per RCW 42.30.110 for 15       
minutes for discussion of personnel matters and negotiations.  Mr. Rose seconded the motion and it 
passed.  The session was reopened to the public at 5:45   pm 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
There were no announcements. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:46 pm on motion by Mr. Allen seconded by Mr. Rose.                   . 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________     _______________________________________ 
Neel Parikh, Secretary    Linda Ishem, Chair   



January 2013 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers

Warrant Numbers

3383 - 3394

619494 -619717

Date(s)

01t01t13 - 01131113
01t07113
01t22t13

01101113 - 01131113

Payroll Warrants
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Accounts Payable Warrants
Total:

$19,692.36
$542,553.89
$836,647.74

$1,455,929.74
$2,854,823.73



pyckHist
21112013 7:44:18AM

Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:

Check# Bank Date Paid to Status Can/Vd Date Pay Period Dates Dir DeP Amount

3383 pr

3384 pr
3385 pr

3386 pr

3387 pr
3388 pr

3389 pr
3390 pr

3391 pr

3392 pr

3393 pr
3394 pr

Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America

01t22t2013
01122t2013
01t2212013
01t22t2013
01t2212013
01t22t2013
01t22t2013
o'U2212013
01t22t2013
01t22t2013
01t22t2013
01t29t2013

BARBON, PAMELA
SMITH, DONNA
HOFFART, GARY
WNTER, CANDACE
DERKSEN, NEIL
MARQUEZ-ORTIZ, AMANDA
PROTHRO, JAIME
CULVER, MILDRED
BERGSTROM, PHYLLIS
MCKENNA, PATRICIA
ODONNELL, CATHY
WNTER, CANDACE

01t29t2013

01t01t13 - 01t15113

01101113 - 01tl5113
01t01t13 - 01115113

o1to1l13 - 01t15113

01t01113 - 01t15t13
01to1t13 - 01115113

01101t13 - 01115113

01to1t13 - 01115113

01t01t13 - 01115113

01to1l13 - 01115113

01lo1l13 - 01115113

01t01t13 - 01t15113

Total:

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

1.78
9,1 1 7.05

53.44
327.91

1,349.16
930.85

2,686.48
335.09

4,070.78
71.78

420.13
327.91

0.00 19,592.36

Checks in report 12 Grand Total: 0.00 19,692.36

Page:



Pierce Countv Rural Library District: Orp 04 Sch: Pav Date: ln/2013

COUNTY OF PIERCE
BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Disbursement
Journal Voucher

(1C\74

Agency No. D.J.V. Date D.J.V. No.

001-116
revised

1t4t20't3

Account Code Acct.
Acton DESCRIP I ION AMOUN IFUNO uept Prog BA\iU B Elem UB M/UU

697 001 0000 237 00 FTT EE and EIU- Wtre tO lt(ti 558,34E.41

2 697 00'1 0000 237 00 Fica EE and Medicare - Wre to IRS s42,04s.03

3 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica ER and Medicare - Wre to IRS s42,04s.03

4 697 001 0000 237 00 DIR DEP-file to Columbia Bank s398,s08.17

5 697 001 0000 237 00
6 697 001 0000 237 00
7 697 001 0000 237 00 dept of rev 5o.oo

8 697 001 0000 237 00
9 697 001 0000 237 00 Tax refund So.oo

10 697 001 0000 237 00
ll 697 001 0000 237 00 FIT EE WRE to IRS So.oo

t2 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica EE and Medicare - Wire to IRS So.oo

l3 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica ER and Medicare - Wire to IRS So.oo

14 697 001 0000 237 00 So.oo

l5 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Employees deductions/per Trisha 51,607.25

l6 697 001 0000 237 00 BCC So.oo

HSA monthly fee So.oo

BCC overpayment So.oo
please put the total amt below into PCLS payroll account

TOTAL s542,553.89
Bank No. Check No. lssued To Bank No. Check No. lssued To

U.S. Treasury

Prepared By:

Christv Tellinq

Date.

1t4t2013

Approved By:

Christv Tellinq 1t4t2013

DJV 0'1072013.x|sx



Pierce Countv Rural Libram District: Ors 04 Sch: Pav Date: 1/22/2013

COUNTY OF PIERCE
BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Disbursement
Journal Voucher

(1tc\ 74

Aqency No. D.J.V. Date D.J.V. No.

001-1 16
revised

1t18t2012

Account Code Acct.
Acton IJTSCRIP IION AMOUN IFUNO uept Prog BASUB Etem Utr Mi()B

697 001 0000 237 00 FlI EE ano EIU- Wrre to lKs )bb,lvv.bu
2 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica EE and Medicare - Wire to IRS 54s,277.83

3 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica ER and Medicare - Wire to IRS 545,277.83

4 697 001 0000 237 00 DIR DEP-file to Columbia Bank S401,013.39

5 697 001 0000 237 00
6 697 001 0000 237 00
7 697 00'l 0000 237 00 dept of rev Ss,3s9.74
8 697 001 0000 237 00
9 697 001 0000 237 00 FIT EE WIRE to IRS So.oo

t0 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica EE and Medicare - Wire to IRS So.oo

ll 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica ER and Medicare - Wre to IRS So.oo

t2 697 001 0000 237 00
IJ 697 001 0000 237 00 Typo on 1210612012 FIT was 56907.98,s/b56097.98 (S81o.oo)

t4 697 001 0000 237 00 DJV correction 1030.9 - 828.00 (S22o.eo)

l5 697 00'1 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Employees deductions S 1,9s0.2s

l6 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Employer Contributions s47,s00.00
H.S,A Fee

BCC s22s,000.00
please put the total amt below into PCLS payroll account

TOTAL 5836,647.74
Bank No. Check No. lssued To Bank No. Check No. lssued To

U.S. Treasury

Prepared By:

Christv Tellinq

Date:

1t18t2013

Approved By:

Christv Tellinq 1t18t2013

OJV 01222013.x|sx



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 1

02101t20'13 7:414M

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

619494 01t0312013
619495 01t03t2013
619496 0110312013
619497 01t03t2013
619498 0110312013
619499 01t03t2013
619500 01t03t2013
619501 01t03t2013
619502 0110412013
619503 01t04t2013
619504 0110412013
619505 01t04t2013
619506 01t04t20',t3
619507 0110412013
619508 01t04t2013
619509 01t04t2013
619510 01t04t2013
619511 01t04t2013
619512 01t04t2013
619513 01t04t20',t3
619514 01t04t2013
619515 0110412013
619516 01t04t2013
619517 01t0412013
619518 01t04t2013
619519 01104120',13
619520 01t04t2013
619521 01t07t2013
619522 01t07t2013
619523 01t07t2013
619524 01t07t2013
619525 0110712013
619526 01t07t2013
619527 0110712013
619528 01t07t2013
619529 01t07t2013
619530 01t0712013
619531 01t07t2013

746.23
12,091.72

1,200.00
5,724.15

77,800.00
0.00
0.00

69,130.00
929.90

32.82
9,830.90
4,589.02

50.00
1,590.02
1,996.60

714.55
4,584.86
3,492.94
6,201.20

100.00
6,424.63

58.07
708.70
485.00

43,498.67
20.00

704.53
5,417.38
7,971.33
9,545.86

529.13
1,440.00
1,784.74

277.11
151.67
95.42

160.92
65,264.71

000846 AUDTOGO
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO161 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING
OOO243 I NGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
005123 LIBRARY IDEAS
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
001554 ANDREWS FIXTURE CO INC
000363 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
OOOl 53 ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
003938 BtNW
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
005277 COMPLETE OFFICE LLC
004779 CONVERGENT TECHNOLOGY SYS
OOO731 CUMMINS NORTHWEST LLC
001213 GIS INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC
OO47O9 HAAKENSON GROUP INC
004758 HELP DESK TECHNOLOGY INTL CORP
004756 LAKEWOOD CITY OF
001684 MICROWEST SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC
OOO857 PIERCE COUNTY RECYCLING
001379 SENTINEL PEST CONTROL INC
OO5OO8 SME SOLUTIONS LLC
001821 TYLER TECHNOLOGI ES I NC
001838 UNITED LIBRARY
000635 WAYNES ROOFING INC
OOO828 AFSCME AFL-CIO
003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI
OOO898 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTE
OO4O1 9 GRIMM COLLECTIONS
000825 tNG-VC3371
003985 PACI FICSOURCE ADMI NISTRATORS
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S

V
V



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 2

0210112013 7:414M

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

619532 01t07t2013
619533 01t07t2013
619534 01t07t2013
619535 01t07t2013
619536 01t07t2013
619537 01t07t2013
619538 01t07t2013
619539 01t07t2013
619540 01t07t2013
619541 01t07t2013
619542 01t07t2013
619543 01t07t2013
619544 01t07t2013
619545 01t07t2013
619546 01t07t2013
619547 01t07t2013
619548 01t07t2013
619549 01t07t2013
619550 01t07t2013
619551 01t07t2013
619552 01t07t2013
619553 01107t2013
619554 01110t2013
619555 01t10t2013
619556 01t10t2013
619557 01t10t2013
619558 01110t2013
619559 01t10t2013
619560 01t10t2013
619561 01110t2013
619562 01t10t2013
619563 01t10t2013
619564 01110t2013
619565 01t10t2013
619566 01t10t2013
619567 01t10t2013
619568 01t10t2013
619569 01t10t2013
619570 01t10t2013

422.50
193.70
217.09

1,740.35
366.68

34.99
41,773.78

1,442.62
29.42

481.00
32.97

2,029.00
3't.08

5.99
31.91
39.24
34.99

8,396.80
373.00
116.00

44.52
375.50

7,439.20
5,033.17

365.32
296.60
132.50

2,139.01
6,161.42
8,985.99
2,157.37

131.40
227.25
221.56

245,933.78
4,507.28
1,590.02

507.25
37.95

OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS
004129 MARIAN NA BISSON N ETTE
OOO242 BUCKLEY CITY OF
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
005467 MARLENE DRUKER
000093 EBSCO
OOOO94 ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIGHT
004157 MINDY EWNG
OOO195 FIRGROVE MUTUAL WATER CO
OO5O55 CHRISTOPHER HAMI LTON
OOO325 HF GROUP LLC
OO5107 ART HOOVER
005468 CHERYL LIETHA
003761 TERRI MAY
OO21OO ALISON PASCONE
005466 ENZO PTMZA
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
OOO837 ROSEN PUBLISHING GROUP
004972 LAURA SCHMINKEY
OO197O CAROL SHEEHAN
000460 STEILACOOM TOWN OF
001554 ANDREWS FIXTURE CO INC
003938 BINW
001764 CASCADIA INTERNATIONAL LLC
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
001467 DATA SECURITY CORP
005423 GK INDUSTRIAL REFUSE SYSTEMS I

005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
OO47O9 HAAKENSON GROUP INC
005066 INTERIOR DEVELOPMENT EAST LTD
001586 NORTHWEST DOOR INC
003985 PACI FICSOU RCE ADMI N ISTRATORS
001123 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC
OO4O22 US BANK
OOO176 ATS AUTOMATION INC
005277 COMPLETE OFFICE LLC
OO129O REGIONAL BUILDING SVCS CORP
OOO487 TACOMA RUBBER STAMP



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:3
O2lOll2O13 7:41AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

619571 01t1012013
619572 0111012013
619s73 01t10t20'.t3
619574 0111112013
619575 01t1112013
619576 01t11t2013
619577 01t11t2013
619578 01t11t2013
619579 01t1112013
619580 01t11t2013
619581 01t11t2013
619582 01t11t2013
619583 01t1112013
619584 01t11t2013
619585 01t11t2013
619586 01t1112013
619587 01t11t2013
619588 01t11t2013
619589 0',U1112013
619590 01t11t2013
619591 01t1112013
619592 01t11t2013
619593 01t11t2013
619594 01t1112013
619595 0111112013
619596 01111t2013
619597 01t1st2013
619598 01t15t2013
619599 01t15t2013
619600 01t1512013
619601 01t1512013
619602 01t15t2013
619603 01t1512013
619604 01t15t2013
619605 01t1512013
619606 01t1512013
619607 01t17t2013
619608 01t1712013
619609 01t17t2013

2,121.76
8,535.12
2,274.00

14.79
10.56

183.66
16,670.58

447.81
36.91
61.11

108.71
2,556.96

73.52
23,682.05

144.58
9,296.28

101.75
47j56.15

22.O7
227.40
298.35

65.00
48.91

114.44
41.O7
21.09

2,023.90
495.26
315.00
42.50
81.00

393.85
5,609.28
1,048.52
2,334.14

304.35
70.49

5,744.73
2,080.40

000496 THYSSEN SOUND ELEVATOR
005416 WLMINGTON DRIVE HOLDINGS LLC
004391 WRP SURPRISE LAKE LLC
001936 MARCELLAADAMS
002061 SUSAN ANDERSON-NEWHAM
000846 AUDTOGO
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO189 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT
OO2O73 LINDA CASE
OOO847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING
000093 EBSCO
OOO161 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING
005226 DENNIS GOULD
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OO54O3 SARAH JENSEN
OOO939 LERNER PUBLISHING GROUP
OO1011 LIVE OAK MEDIA
OOO352 MID\A/EST TAPE
001941 JUDYT NELSON
OOO323 NEWS TRIBUNE
005469 PEGASUS PRESS INC
OOO327 PEN INSULA GATEWAY INC
OOO38O QUALITY BOOKS
OO2O94 CHARLOTTE STRAIN
004114 MEGHAN SULLIVAN
OO1 930 MARGARET VENEMON
005442 COLBECK & COMPANY INC
004779 CONVERGENT TECHNOLOGY SYS
005283 E-RATE EXPERTISE INC
005259 RIM PUBLICATIONS LLC
OO1130 SNO-ISLE REGIONAL LIBRARY
OO1 1 36 SPACESAVER NORTHWEST
OOO497 TILLICUM COMMUNITY SERVICE CEN
001284 TRUGREEN LANDCARE
003719 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
000635 WAYNES ROOFING INC
OO5O47 PATTYAMADOR
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER

V



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:4
0210112013 7:41AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

619610 01t17t2013
619611 0111712013
619612 01t17t2013
619613 01t17t2013
619614 01t17t2013
619615 01t17t2013
619616 01t17t2013
619617 01117t2013
619618 01t17t2013
619619 01t17t2013
619620 01t18t2013
619621 01t1812013
619622 01t18t2013
619623 01t18t2013
619624 01t18t2013
619625 01t18t2013
619626 01t18t2013
619627 01t18t2013
619628 01t18t2013
619629 01t18t2013
619630 01t18t2013
619631 01118t2013
619632 01t18t2013
619633 01t18t2013
619634 0111812013
619635 01t18t2013
619636 0111812013
619637 01t1812013
619638 01t18t2013
619639 01t18t2013
619640 01t18t2013
619641 01t18t2013
619642 01t1812013
619643 01t18t2013
619644 01t18t2013
619645 01t1812013
619646 01t18t2013
619647 01t18t2013
619648 01t18t2013

003883 SUSAN FORDHAM
003499 JUDY IP
003737 TONIE MONTGOMERY
OO2O23 KATH ERI N E NORBECK
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
003498 CHERI LE SCHORSCH
000463 SUMMIT WATER & SUPPLY CO
OOO525 VERIZON WRELESS
OO2O38 ROSINAVERTZ
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
005479 STEVE BANNEROT
OOO273 CARRILLO & ASSOCIATES
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI
OOOO41 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT
005283 E-RATE EXPERTISE INC
000363 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
OO4O38 ASSOCIATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS
001773 BONNEY LAKE CHAMBER OF COMMERC
OO548O EASTERN SHORE PUBLIC LIBRARY
005481 GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
OO4O84 MEREDITH HALE
OOO37O PIERCE COUNTY
005417 RICOH USA INC
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
001369 WHATCOM CTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
OOO172 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO189 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT
003423 ALEXANDER BYRNE
OOO847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
005148 CRABTREE PUBLISHING CO
000093 EBSCO
OOO161 GALE CENGAGE LEARNING
OOO325 HF GROUP LLC
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OOO939 LERNER PUBLISHING GROUP
OO1011 LIVE OAK MEDIA

52.17
43.29
83.25
18.32

1,454.78
15.54

307.62
357.04
873.55
391.14

50.00
1,675.00

209.62
243.89

2,680.61
361.20

16.41
319.64
325.00

30.00
5.00

44.26
1,365.00
1,544.08

641.08
38.95
58.50

28,717.62
302.64

20.81
2,297.10
1,116.30

179.55
242.90

61,291.20
618.26

21,286.98
77.45
94.75



Gheck History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:5
02t01t2013 7:414M

Bank code: boa

Check # Vendor Status Check Total

619649 01t18t2013
619650 0111812013
619651 01t18t2013
619652 01t1812013
619653 01118t2013
619654 01123t2013
619655 01t24t2013
619656 01t24t2013
619657 01t24t2013
619658 0112412013
619659 01t24t2013
619660 01t24t2013
619661 01t24t2013
619662 01t24t2013
619663 01t24t2013
619664 01t24t2013
619665 0112412013
619666 0112412013
619667 01t24t2013
619668 01t24t2013
619669 01t25t2013
619670 01t2512013
619671 01t25t2013
619672 01t2st2013
619673 01t25t2013
619674 0112512013
619675 01t25t2013
619676 0112512013
619677 01t25t2013
619678 01t25t2013
619679 01t25t2013
619680 01125t2013
619681 01t25t2013
619682 01t25t2013
619683 01t25t2013
619684 01t25t2013
619685 01t25t2013
619686 01t25t2013
619687 01t29t2013

001476 MASON CREST PUBLISHERS
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO323 NEWS TRIBUNE
OOO38O QUALITY BOOKS
003328 LAURA PARK
003778 AFLAC
OOO828 AFSCME AFL-CIO
OO1 578 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANC
OOO898 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTE
OO4O19 GRIMM COLLECTIONS
000825 rNG-VC3371
003985 PACI FICSOURCE ADMINISTRATORS
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OO1 355 VOLU NTARY EMPLOYEES' BENEFICIA
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S
OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS
000846 AUDTOGO
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO189 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO2O7 GIG HARBOR CITY OF
OOO243 I NGRAM LI BRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OO5O43 OCTAM ERON ASSOCIATES
005487 PEMMICAN PUBLICATIONS INC
OOO525 VERIZON WRELESS
005442 COLBECK & COMPANY INC
001213 GIS INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC
OO1OO5 PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN
003835 TACOMA NARROWS ROTARY
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
005428 GRITTON BUILDING CO INC
003933 QUALITY BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC
000363 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

V
143.24

0.00
32,306.40

227.40
321.67

5,000.00
3,844.28
5,270.83
1,132.76

18,543.36
62.78

1,440.00
2,127.81

371.O4
151.67
97.51

168.64
3,468.43

65,104.66
422.50
907.1 5

8,088.63
124.17

5,744.73
1,278.98
4,938.06

21,053.26
146.64
544.44
863.56

2,023.90
86,870.00

32.04
125.O0

3,000.00
2,406.80

45,729.20
1,203.40

16.41

Date



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 6
0210112013 7:41AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Status Check Total

619688 01t29t2013
619689 01t29t2013
619690 01t29t2013
619691 01t29t2013
619692 01t29t2013
619693 01t29t2013
619694 01t29t2013
619695 01t29t2013
619696 01t29t2013
619697 01t29t2013
619698 01t29t2013
619699 01t29t2013
6'19700 01t29t2013
619701 01t29t2013
619702 01t29t2013
619703 01t29t2013
619704 01t29t2013
619705 01t29t2013
619706 01t29t2013
619707 01t31t2013
619708 01t31t2013
619709 01t31t2013
619710 01t31t2013
619711 01t3112013
619712 01t31t2013
619713 01t31t2013
619714 01t31t2013
619715 01t31t2013
619716 01t3112013
619717 01t31t2013

003938 BINW
OO521O CARSON BLOCK LLC
001764 CASCADIA INTERNATIONAL LLC
005284 DOUGLAS COUNTY LIBRARY SYS
005428 GRITTON BUILDING CO INC
005182 HIGHLAND PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY
005157 LOVSTED WORTHINGTON LLC
001239 OPTO INTERNATIONAL INC
001265 POLARIS USERS GROUP INC
OO5O8O QUIPU GROUP LLC
OO5485SPINSRL
OO1 529 SITECRAFTING INC
OO4O18 STAPLES INC
OO1 447 STAU FFACH ER COMMU N ICATIONS
OOOO79 SUPERIOR SAW
OOO487 TACOMA RUBBER STAMP
001369 WHATCOM CTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
005416 WLMINGTON DRIVE HOLDINGS LLC
004391 WRP SURPRISE LAKE LLC
005486 MITCHELL LANE PUBLISHERS INC
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
005362 INDEPENDENT PUBLISHERS GROUP
000367 PARTNERS WEST DISTRIBUTING
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
003497 TAMARA SAARINEN
OOO983 USBORNE BOOKS
005482 BETH WLSON
OO4O22 US BANK
OO4O22 US BANK
OO4O22 US BANK

296.17
265.55
223.29

12.99
3,610.20

20.00
720.00

1,651.80
100.00

4,625.00
16,937.00
3,250.00

944.03
2,500.00

16.75
116.12
14.99

8,s35.12
2,274.00

122.55
6,847.01

138.39
2,868.82

160.07
33.17

307.80
25.01

80,461.08
660.03

39,159.92

boa Total:

Total Checks:

1,455,929.74

224 checks in this report 1,455,929.74

Date Vendor



























 



 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Dir ector *  3005 112 t h  St  E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org  

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: February 1, 2013  

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Georgia Lomax, Deputy Director 

 Subject: December Dashboard 

 

Attached is the December dashboard for your review. 

 

I have also attached the list of definitions for the measurements on the year-to-date comparison charts 

and on the monthly table for each category for your reference. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CUSTOMER SERVICE/PHILANTHROPY DASHBOARD - DECEMBER
VISITS

2011 2012 % Change

Door Count 200,700 174,510 -13.05%

Catalog 141,372 168,411 19.13%

Website 210,935 191,759 -9.09%

Job & Business Portal 1,144 1,971 72.29%

Military Portal* 0 169 NA

Total 554,151 536,820 -3.13%

CHECKOUTS

2011 2012 % Change

Checkouts 672,279 595,609 -11.40%

eBook Downloads 41,212 49,694 20.58%

Total 713,491 645,303 -9.56%

CUSTOMERS

2011 2012 % Change

Active Cardholders 250,290 251,034 0.30%

New Cards 4,316 2,756 -36.14%

Checkout Transactions 102,594 89,557 -12.71%

Unique Users 47,151 41,974 -10.98%

PHILANTHROPY

2011 2012 % Change

Foundation Donors 432 482 11.57%

New Foundation Donors 175 225 28.57%

$ Raised by Foundation $43,205 $84,199 94.88%

$ Provided by Friends $1,014 $0 -100.00%

BRANCH CLOSURES

2011 2012

Sumner* 1/1-7/31 (212 Days) Snow Closures 1/17-1/23 (7 Days)

Milton 1/1-1/12 (12 Days) Bonney Lk 2/13-2/26 (13 Days)

UP 1/1-2/6 (37 Days) Graham 3/21-4/5 (15 Days)

Lakewood 8/22-9/5 (14 Days) South Hill 4/9-5/6 (27 Days)

Gig Harbor 10/12-10/31 (19 Days) Tillicum 7/3-8/5 (33 Days)

Parkland 12/5-12/8 (4 Days) Sumner 7/30-9/3 (35 Days)

Summit 9/17-9/30 (13 Days)

*Impacted by major road construction Steilacoom 10/17-11/14 (28 Days)

 August 2010-July 2011 Bookmobile Svc. Ended 11/11

Key Center 11/14-2/3/13 (81 Days)

December

December

December

December

2,280,290 

2,624,887 
2,682,141 

2,631,464 
2,500,528 

767,664 

2,031,062 

2,391,263 

1,618,938 

2,207,068 

1,549,299 

2,556,507 

2,955,758 
2,924,449 

2,636,795 

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Year-To-Date Comparison 

Locations

Catalog

Website

*Problem with software that recorded catalog visits May-December 2011 

* 

6,603,498 

7,810,014 

8,762,736 
8,598,944 

8,172,209 

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

7,000,000

8,000,000

9,000,000

10,000,000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Year-To-Date Comparison 

Total
Checkouts

212,831 
240,629 

244,650 

250,290 
251,034 

158,317 159,770 

155,869 

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Year-To-Date Comparison 

Active
Cardholders

Unique Users

890 

602 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

2011 2012

Year-To-Date Comparison* 

Total Donors

*Foundation Fiscal Year is July through June 

*Launched March 2012 

Book21/31/2013



Dashboard Definitions (12/2012) 

 

• Visit = A customer entering a building or the catalog or the website 

Year-to-date comparison 

Door Count – # of individuals entering all branches + estimate of bookmobile visits based on checkout 

sessions (no door counters) 

Catalog -- # of visits directly to the Polaris catalog from both external and internal IP addresses  

Website – Total of:  website + Job and Business portal + Military portal (as defined below) 

Monthly 

Door Count – # of individuals entering all branches + estimate of bookmobile visits based on checkout 
sessions (no door counters) 

Catalog -- # of visits directly to the Polaris catalog from both external and internal IP addresses 

Website -- # of visits to the Library’s webpage from both internal and external IP addresses. Does not 
include job & business portal, military portal or catalog visits 

Job & Business Portal -- # of visits to the job & business portal from any address 

Military Portal -- # of visits to the military portal from any address 

Total – Total of:  door count + catalog + website + job & business portal + military portal 

 

• Checkout = An item in any format that is borrowed from the Library 

Year-to-date comparison 

Total Checkouts – Total of: checkouts + eBook downloads as defined below 

Monthly 

Checkouts – # of all items in any physical format that are checked out or renewed 

EBook Downloads – # of items in any electronic format, including books, audio books and music, that 
are checked out or renewed. Does not include database use 

Total – Total of:  checkouts + eBook downloads 

 

  



• Customer = An individual that uses the services or resources of the Library 

Year-to-date comparison 

Active Cardholders – # of individuals that have used their library cards within the last 2 years. (Inactive 
cards are purged twice a year.) 

Unique Users – # of customers that have used their library card at least once in a designated time period 
to borrow or renew materials, regardless of the number of items borrowed. (A customer borrowing 2 
books on 4 separate occasions is counted as “1”.) 

Monthly 

Active Cardholders – # of individuals that have used their library cards within the last 2 years. (Inactive 
cards are purged twice a year.) Includes new cards 

New Cards -- # of library cards issued to new customers 

Checkout Transactions – # of sessions in which any number of items are borrowed or renewed. A 
session begins when a library card number is entered and ends when the transaction is closed with an 
exit, or a new library card number is entered. (A customer borrowing 2 books on 4 separate occasions is 
counted as “4” checkout transactions.) Does not include eBook transactions 

Unique Users – # of customers that have used their library card at least once in a designated time period 
to borrow or renew materials, regardless of the number of items borrowed. (A customer borrowing 2 
books on 4 separate occasions is counted as “1” unique user.) Does not include eBook transactions 

 

• Philanthropy = A voluntary, financial gift given to support and benefit the 
library and its service to the community 

Year-to-date comparison 

Total Donors – total # of individuals, organizations or businesses that have donated to the Pierce County 
Library Foundation. Includes both new and returning donors 

Monthly 

Foundation Donors – # of individuals, organizations or businesses that have donated to the Pierce 
County Library Foundation. Includes both new and returning donors 

New Foundation Donors – # of individuals, organizations or businesses that are donating to the Pierce 
County Library Foundation for the first time 

$ Raised by Foundation – Amount of money received from donors to the Pierce County Library 
Foundation 

$ Raised by Friends – Amount of money given or spent by branch Friends of the Library groups to 
support or provide library activities, including programs, events, equipment, furniture, etc. 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2013

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 1 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

January

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET  807,172.00  0.00  0.00  807,172.00  0.0  0.00

31111  PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT  22,724,764.00  537.29  0.00  22,724,226.71  0.0  537.29

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  908,991.00  122,190.14  0.00  786,800.86  13.4  122,190.14

31130  SALE OF TAX TITLE PROPERTY  3,000.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00  0.0  0.00

31210  PRIVATE HARVEST TAX  50,000.00  0.00  0.00  50,000.00  0.0  0.00

31720  LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX  15,000.00  0.00  0.00  15,000.00  0.0  0.00

TAXES:  24,508,927.00  122,727.43  0.00  24,386,199.57  0.5  122,727.43

33533  STATE FOREST FUNDS  0.00  1,161.50  0.00 (1,161.50)  0.0  1,161.50

34160  COPIER FEES  25,000.00  1,703.78  0.00  23,296.22  6.8  1,703.78

34162  PRINTER FEES  60,000.00  4,685.36  0.00  55,314.64  7.8  4,685.36

34730  INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES  0.00  16.00  0.00 (16.00)  0.0  16.00

35970  LIBRARY FINES  615,000.00  43,448.93  0.00  571,551.07  7.1  43,448.93

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  10,000.00  1,642.71  0.00  8,357.29  16.4  1,642.71

36190  OTHER INTEREST EARNINGS  0.00  0.57  0.00 (0.57)  0.0  0.57

36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS  150,000.00  0.00  0.00  150,000.00  0.0  0.00

36725  DONATIONS - OTHER  0.00  212.34  0.00 (212.34)  0.0  212.34

36920  BOOK SALE REVENUE  20,000.00  2,316.15  0.00  17,683.85  11.6  2,316.15

36990  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  0.00  1,534.49  0.00 (1,534.49)  0.0  1,534.49

36991  PAYMENT FOR LOST MATERIALS  25,000.00  1,649.74  0.00  23,350.26  6.6  1,649.74

36994  UNCLAIMED PROPERTY  0.00  0.10  0.00 (0.10)  0.0  0.10

36995  COLLECTION AGENCY REVENUE  0.00  53.73  0.00 (53.73)  0.0  53.73

36996  JURY DUTY REIMBURSEMENT  0.00  40.00  0.00 (40.00)  0.0  40.00

36999  REBATES - PROCUREMENT CARD  10,000.00  0.00  0.00  10,000.00  0.0  0.00

CHARGES OTHER:  915,000.00  58,465.40  0.00  856,534.60  6.4  58,465.40

39510  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS  0.00  1.62  0.00 (1.62)  0.0  1.62

39520  INSURANCE RECOVERIES - CAPITAL ASSETS  0.00  3,426.32  0.00 (3,426.32)  0.0  3,426.32

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  184,620.77  25,423,927.00  0.00  0.7  25,239,306.23  184,620.77 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

51100  SALARIES AND WAGES  13,681,285.00  1,099,055.16  0.00  12,582,229.84  8.0  1,099,055.16

51105  ADDITIONAL HOURS  230,600.00  17,768.71  0.00  212,831.29  7.7  17,768.71

51106  SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL  160,175.00  12,549.62  0.00  147,625.38  7.8  12,549.62

51107  SUBSTITUTE HOURS  299,600.00  30,859.50  0.00  268,740.50  10.3  30,859.50

51109  TUITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  3,000.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00  0.0  0.00

51200  OVERTIME WAGES  7,500.00  684.75  0.00  6,815.25  9.1  684.75

51999  ADJ WAGE/SALARY TO MATCH PLAN (435,903.00)  0.00  0.00 (435,903.00)  0.0  0.00

52001  INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE  167,861.00  12,310.08  0.00  155,550.92  7.3  12,310.08

52002  MEDICAL INSURANCE  2,139,809.00  188,270.47  0.00  1,951,538.53  8.8  188,270.47

52003  F.I.C.A.  1,094,384.00  87,322.86  0.00  1,007,061.14  8.0  87,322.86

52004  RETIREMENT  1,039,773.00  75,985.84  0.00  963,787.16  7.3  75,985.84

52005  DENTAL INSURANCE  227,556.00  16,916.18  0.00  210,639.82  7.4  16,916.18

52006  OTHER BENEFIT  9,580.00  800.00  0.00  8,780.00  8.4  800.00

52010  LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE  25,631.00  2,035.12  0.00  23,595.88  7.9  2,035.12

52020  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION  30,500.00  0.00  0.00  30,500.00  0.0  0.00

52200  UNIFORMS  1,300.00  0.00  0.00  1,300.00  0.0  0.00

52999  ADJ BENEFITS TO MATCH PLAN (137,654.00)  0.00  0.00 (137,654.00)  0.0  0.00



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2013

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 2 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

January

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

PERSONNEL  18,544,997.00  1,544,558.29  0.00  17,000,438.71  8.3  1,544,558.29

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES  152,300.00  3,759.14  16,992.68  131,548.18  13.6  3,759.14

53101  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  41,000.00  0.00  0.00  41,000.00  0.0  0.00

53102  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  40,000.00  223.29  0.00  39,776.71  0.6  223.29

53103  AUDIOVISUAL PROCESSING SUP  25,000.00  0.00  0.00  25,000.00  0.0  0.00

53104  BOOK PROCESSING SUPPLIES  20,000.00  0.00  0.00  20,000.00  0.0  0.00

53200  FUEL  58,000.00  0.00  0.00  58,000.00  0.0  0.00

53401  ADULT MATERIALS  847,684.00  0.00  0.00  847,684.00  0.0  0.00

53403  PERIODICALS  80,000.00  0.00  0.00  80,000.00  0.0  0.00

53405  JUVENILE BOOKS  496,458.00  0.00  0.00  496,458.00  0.0  0.00

53406  PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION  20,000.00  0.00  0.00  20,000.00  0.0  0.00

53407  INTERNATIONAL COLLECTION  76,000.00  0.00  0.00  76,000.00  0.0  0.00

53408  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - ADULT  816,000.00  0.00  0.00  816,000.00  0.0  0.00

53409  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - JUV  102,040.00  0.00  0.00  102,040.00  0.0  0.00

53411  ELECTRONIC INFO SOURCES  170,355.00  0.00  0.00  170,355.00  0.0  0.00

53412  REFERENCE SERIALS  36,414.00  0.00  0.00  36,414.00  0.0  0.00

53413  ELECTRONIC SERVICES  244,124.00  0.00  0.00  244,124.00  0.0  0.00

53414  ELECTRONIC COLLECTION  255,000.00  0.00  0.00  255,000.00  0.0  0.00

53464  VENDOR PROCESSING SERVICES  153,000.00  0.00  0.00  153,000.00  0.0  0.00

53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT  15,300.00  0.00  0.00  15,300.00  0.0  0.00

53501  FURNISHINGS  50,000.00  0.00  12,472.24  37,527.76  24.9  0.00

53502  IT HARDWARE  196,200.00  0.00  0.00  196,200.00  0.0  0.00

53503  PRINTERS  20,000.00  0.00  0.00  20,000.00  0.0  0.00

53505  SOFTWARE  33,500.00  0.00  0.00  33,500.00  0.0  0.00

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  251,500.00  8,907.82  36,536.23  206,055.95  18.1  8,907.82

54101  LEGAL SERVICES  30,000.00  5,000.00  0.00  25,000.00  16.7  5,000.00

54102  COLLECTION AGENCY  33,400.00  0.00  0.00  33,400.00  0.0  0.00

54161  RESOURCE SHARING SERVICES  25,000.00  25.00  0.00  24,975.00  0.1  25.00

54162  BIBLIOGRAPHICS SERVICES  40,000.00  0.00  0.00  40,000.00  0.0  0.00

54163  PRINTING AND BINDING  2,000.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.0  0.00

54165  ILL LOST ITEM CHARGE  3,000.00  96.93  0.00  2,903.07  3.2  96.93

54200  POSTAGE  42,000.00  0.00  0.00  42,000.00  0.0  0.00

54201  TELEPHONE/DATA LINES  161,300.00  0.00  0.00  161,300.00  0.0  0.00

54300  TRAVEL  28,600.00  265.55  0.00  28,334.45  0.9  265.55

54301  MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS  31,050.00  0.00  0.00  31,050.00  0.0  0.00

54400  ADVERTISING  28,920.00  0.00  456.75  28,463.25  1.6  0.00

54501  RENTALS/LEASES - BUILDINGS  195,300.00  13,714.24  123,653.78  57,931.98  70.3  13,714.24

54502  RENTAL/LEASE - EQUIPMENT  27,800.00  1,863.72  28,051.39 (2,115.11)  107.6  1,863.72

54600  INSURANCE  189,500.00  720.00  0.00  188,780.00  0.4  720.00

54700  ELECTRICITY  229,000.00  0.00  0.00  229,000.00  0.0  0.00

54701  NATURAL GAS  17,500.00  0.00  0.00  17,500.00  0.0  0.00

54702  WATER  24,500.00  0.00  0.00  24,500.00  0.0  0.00

54703  SEWER  21,000.00  0.00  0.00  21,000.00  0.0  0.00

54704  REFUSE  22,500.00  0.00  0.00  22,500.00  0.0  0.00

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  204,300.00  5,126.52  2,786.53  196,386.95  3.9  5,126.52

54801  CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE  659,200.00  34,842.29  251,885.64  372,472.07  43.5  34,842.29

54803  MAINT. TELECOM EQUIPMENT  35,000.00  0.00  21,031.67  13,968.33  60.1  0.00



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2013

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 3 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

January

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

54900  REGISTRATIONS  21,700.00  0.00  0.00  21,700.00  0.0  0.00

54901  DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS  31,200.00  425.00  668.00  30,107.00  3.5  425.00

54902  TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS  30,500.00  0.00  0.00  30,500.00  0.0  0.00

54903  LICENSES AND FEES  36,550.00  1,498.36  0.00  35,051.64  4.1  1,498.36

54904  MISCELLANEOUS  900.00  18.50  0.00  881.50  2.1  18.50

55100  INTERGOVERMENTAL  15,000.00  0.00  0.00  15,000.00  0.0  0.00

56200  BUILDINGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS  0.00  0.00  1,790.88 (1,790.88)  0.0  0.00

59700  TRANSFERS OUT  492,335.00  0.00  0.00  492,335.00  0.0  0.00

ALL OTHER EXPENSES  6,878,930.00  76,486.36  496,325.79  6,306,117.85  8.3  76,486.36

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  1,621,044.65  25,423,927.00  496,325.79  8.3  23,306,556.56  1,621,044.65 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT (1,436,423.88) 0.00 (496,325.79)  1,932,749.67  0.0 (1,436,423.88)



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2013

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 4 of 5

FUND: DEBT SERVICE FUND (20)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

January

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  0.00  0.01  0.00 (0.01)  0.0  0.01

TAXES:  0.00  0.01  0.00 (0.01)  0.0  0.01

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  15.34  0.00 (15.34)  0.0  15.34

CHARGES OTHER:  0.00  15.34  0.00 (15.34)  0.0  15.34

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  15.35  0.00  0.00  0.0 (15.35) 15.35 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  15.35  0.00  0.00 (15.35)  0.0  15.35 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 1/31/2013

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 5 of 5

FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FUND (30)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

January

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET  1,139,665.00  0.00  0.00  1,139,665.00  0.0  0.00

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  193.15  0.00 (193.15)  0.0  193.15

 1,139,665.00  193.15  0.00  1,139,471.85  0.0 CHARGES OTHER:  193.15

39700  TRANSFERS IN  492,335.00  0.00  0.00  492,335.00  0.0  0.00

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  193.15  1,632,000.00  0.00  0.0  1,631,806.85  193.15 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

53501  FURNISHINGS  0.00  1,807.07  7,356.51 (9,163.58)  0.0  1,807.07

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  0.00  0.00  31,162.07 (31,162.07)  0.0  0.00

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  10,000.00  0.00  0.00  10,000.00  0.0  0.00

54912  CONTINGENCY/RESERVE  48,000.00  0.00  0.00  48,000.00  0.0  0.00

56200  BUILDINGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS  304,000.00  0.00  188,653.15  115,346.85  62.1  0.00

56201  CONSTRUCTION  0.00  48,136.00  44,058.62 (92,194.62)  0.0  48,136.00

56202  ELECTRICAL  0.00  0.00  34,463.70 (34,463.70)  0.0  0.00

56203  FLOORING  0.00  0.00  24,350.15 (24,350.15)  0.0  0.00

56205  ROOFING  180,000.00  0.00  0.00  180,000.00  0.0  0.00

56400  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT  0.00  0.00  33,592.91 (33,592.91)  0.0  0.00

56401  VEHICLES  160,000.00  0.00  0.00  160,000.00  0.0  0.00

56402  HVAC  930,000.00  0.00  0.00  930,000.00  0.0  0.00

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  49,943.07  1,632,000.00  363,637.11  25.3  1,218,419.82  49,943.07 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT (49,749.92) 0.00 (363,637.11)  413,387.03  0.0 (49,749.92)



 
 

Monthly Financial Reports 
January 2013  

 

 



 General Fund 
 Debt Service 

Fund 
Capital Improvement 

Projects Fund

1,239,169$               16$                             429,650$                      

7,110,000$               83,443$                     2,100,000$                  

8,349,169$              83,459$                     2,529,650$                  

8,349,169$              83,459$                     2,529,650$                  

100,841$                  ‐$                            10,842$                        

6,569$                      ‐$                            ‐$                               

59,774$                    ‐$                            ‐$                               

167,184$                  ‐$                            10,842$                        

496,326$                  ‐$                            363,637$                      

(928,629)$                 126$                          535,435$                      

8,614,289$               83,333$                     1,619,736$                  

8,181,986$              83,459$                     2,518,808$                  

8,349,169$              83,459$                     2,529,650$                  

2012 Anticipated Property Tax Revenue 24,973,702$            39$                             ‐$                               

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance

Reserve for Encumbrances

Net Excess (Deficit)

Unreserved Fund Balance

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Warrants Payable

Sales Tax Payable 

Current Assets ‐ Cash

Pierce County Library System

Statement of Financial Position

January 31, 2013

All Funds

Assets

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unadited Statement 2/4/2013

Page 2 of 6



01/31/13 01/31/12

1,239,169$      7,389,364$     
7,110,000$      ‐$                  

8,349,169$     7,389,364$    
8,349,169$     7,389,364$    

100,841$         7,334$             
6,569$             30$                   

59,774$           393,749$         

167,184$         401,113$         

496,326$         387,082$         
(928,629)$        (2,013,119)$   
8,614,289$      8,614,289$     

8,181,986$     6,988,252$    

8,349,169$     7,389,364$    

2012 Anticipated Property Tax Revenue 24,973,702$   26,986,729$  

Pierce County Library System
Comparative Statement of Financial Position

General Fund ‐ Current Month to Same Month Last year
(as of the listed date of the reported month)

Unreserved Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Assets
Current Assets ‐ Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Net Excess (Deficit)

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Warrants Payable
Sales Tax Payable 

Cash

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Reserve for Encumbrances

Total Current Assets

Prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 2/4/2013

Page 3 of 6



Page 4 of 6



Page 5 of 6



Page 6 of 6



 
 

Monthly Financial Reports 
December 2012 Interim - updated 

Fiscal Year 2012 will not officially be closed until May 2013, when we file the State Auditor’s Annual 
Report. This is our latest December  interim report noting all 2012 PC Tax revenue and most 2012 
expenditures to date. 

 

 

Page 1 of 6



 General Fund 
 Debt Service 

Fund 
Capital Improvement 

Projects Fund

10,796,061$            83,444$                     2,727,681$                  

‐$                           ‐$                            ‐$                               

10,796,061$            83,444$                     2,727,681$                  

10,796,061$            83,444$                     2,727,681$                  

1,044,417$               ‐$                            159,122$                      

5,686$                      ‐$                            ‐$                               

79,814$                    ‐$                            ‐$                               

1,129,917$              ‐$                            159,122$                      

49,690$                    ‐$                            118,921$                      

1,002,166$               111$                          829,901$                      

8,614,289$               83,333$                     1,619,736$                  

9,666,145$              83,444$                     2,568,558$                  

10,796,061$            83,444$                     2,727,681$                  

2012 Anticipated Property Tax Revenue 1,349,456$              39$                             ‐$                               

Current Assets ‐ Cash

Pierce County Library System

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2012

All Funds

Assets

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Warrants Payable

Sales Tax Payable 

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance

Reserve for Encumbrances

Net Excess (Deficit)

Unreserved Fund Balance

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unadited Statement 2/4/2013

Page 2 of 6



01/31/12 02/29/12 03/31/12 04/30/12 05/31/12 06/30/12

7,389,364$       1,677,404$      3,429,525$      11,555,768$    2,743,367$       1,483,735$     
‐$                  4,100,000$      1,200,000$      880,000$         10,532,500$     9,750,000$     

7,389,364$       5,777,404$      4,629,525$      12,435,768$   13,275,867$    11,233,735$  
7,389,364$       5,777,404$      4,629,525$      12,435,768$   13,275,867$    11,233,735$  

7,334$               358,212$         189,308$         190,309$         340,963$          179,046$        
30$                   2,689$              8,764$              5,862$               4,448$              4,286$             

393,749$          141,976$         127,906$         128,669$         78,529$           79,592$          

401,113$          502,876$         325,978$         324,840$         423,940$          262,924$        

427,015$          453,758$         465,779$         426,323$         600,483$          491,649$        
(2,053,052)$     (3,793,519)$    (4,776,522)$    3,070,316$      3,637,155$       1,864,874$     
8,614,289$       8,614,289$      8,614,289$      8,614,289$      8,614,289$       8,614,289$     

6,988,252$       5,274,528$      4,303,547$      12,110,928$   12,851,927$    10,970,811$  

7,389,364$       5,777,404$      4,629,525$      12,435,768$   13,275,867$    11,233,735$  

2012 Anticipated Property Tax Revenue 27,406,898$    26,986,729$   26,051,915$   16,326,222$   13,681,240$    13,538,899$  

07/31/12 08/31/12 09/30/12 10/31/12 11/30/12 12/31/12

INTERIM

9,476,776$       1,724,696$      2,028,205$      10,666,037$    2,577,734$       10,796,061$   
‐$                  5,993,116$      4,200,000$      2,764,114$      11,123,000$     ‐$                 

9,476,776$       7,717,812$      6,228,205$      13,430,151$   13,700,734$    10,796,061$   
9,476,776$       7,717,812$      6,228,205$      13,430,151$   13,700,734$    10,796,061$  

228,697$          363,835$         53,258$           297,219$         304,100$          1,044,417$     
4,034$               4,884$              4,927$              7,019$               4,142$              5,686$             

78,309$            77,878$           76,307$           75,004$            75,955$           79,814$          

311,040$          446,597$         134,492$         379,241$         384,197$          1,129,917$     

418,817$          320,503$         320,034$         278,192$         267,586$          49,690$          
132,629$          (1,663,577)$    (2,840,610)$    4,158,429$      4,434,662$       1,002,166$     

8,614,289$       8,614,289$      8,614,289$      8,614,289$      8,614,289$       8,614,289$     

9,165,735$       7,271,215$      6,093,713$      13,050,910$   13,316,537$    9,666,145$     

9,476,776$       7,717,812$      6,228,205$      13,430,151$   13,700,734$    10,796,061$  

13,421,521$    13,278,800$   12,847,984$   3,712,600$      1,537,464$       1,349,456$     

Comparative Statement of Financial Position
General Fund ‐ by Month updated

(as of the listed date of the reported month)

Fund Balance

Current Assets ‐ Cash
Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Total Current Assets

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Reserve for Encumbrances

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Warrants Payable
Sales Tax Payable 

Cash

Assets
Current Assets ‐ Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Net Excess (Deficit)

Unreserved Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Available Prop Tax Revenue per Pierce Co.

Assets

Total Current Liabilities

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Warrants Payable
Sales Tax Payable 

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Reserve for Encumbrances
Net Excess (Deficit)

Unreserved Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 2/4/2013

Page 3 of 6



General Fund  2012 Budget Year To Date Encumbrances Budget Balance
% of 

Budget

Revenue
Property Tax/Investment Income  & Other PC Revenue 26,119,495$       26,306,120$       -$                    (186,625)$          101%

Other Revenue 1,032,600$         1,179,916$         -$                    (147,316)$          114%
Total Revenue 27,152,095$       27,486,035$       -$                    (333,940)$          101%

Expenditures
Personnel/Taxes and Benefits 18,248,749$       17,700,931$       -$                    547,818$           97%

Materials 4,345,144$         4,146,795$         -$                    198,349$           95%
Maintenance and Operations 3,743,639$         3,771,890$         51,281$              (79,531)$            102%

Transfers Out 814,563$           814,563$           -$                    -$                   100%
Total Expenditures 27,152,095$       26,434,179$       51,281$              666,635$           98%

Excess/(Deficit) 1,051,856$         
(less encumbrances) 51,281               
Net Excess (Deficit) 1,000,575$         

Debt Service Fund   2012 Budget  Year To Date  Encumbrances  Budget Balance 
% of 

Budget

Revenue
Property Tax/Investment Income  & Other PC Revenue -$                   111$                  -$                    (111)$                 0%

Other Revenue -$                   -$                   -$                    -$                   0%
Total Revenue -$                   111$                  -$                    (111)$                 0%

Expenditures -$                   -$                   -$                    -$                   0%
Excess/(Deficit) 111$                  

Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund   2012 Budget  Year To Date  Encumbrances  Budget Balance 

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Use of Fund Balance 1,630,997$         1,630,997$         -$                    -$                   100%

Other Revenue -$                   498,548$           -$                    (498,548)$          0%
Transfers In 814,563$           814,563$           -$                    -$                   100%

Total Revenue 2,445,560$         2,944,108$         -$                    (498,548)$          120%

Expenditures
Maintenance and Operations 2,445,560$         1,995,286$         118,921$            331,353$           86%

Total Expenditures 2,445,560$         1,995,286$         118,921$            331,353$           86%

Excess/(Deficit) 948,822$           
(less encumbrances) 118,921             
Net Excess (Deficit) 829,901$           

PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
Interim Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Year to Date through December 31,  2012
no pre-encumbrances

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 2/4/2013

Page 4 of 6



Page 5 of 6



Page 6 of 6



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2012

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 1 of 6

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2012

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

31111  PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT  25,039,899.00  25,308,387.32  0.00 (268,488.32)  101.1  133,954.18

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  1,001,596.00  878,791.41  0.00  122,804.59  87.7  52,781.99

31130  SALE OF TAX TITLE PROPERTY  3,000.00  50.63  0.00  2,949.37  1.7  0.00

31210  PRIVATE HARVEST TAX  50,000.00  70,351.79  0.00 (20,351.79)  140.7  0.00

31720  LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX  15,000.00  17,544.16  0.00 (2,544.16)  117.0  2,250.66

TAXES:  26,109,495.00  26,275,125.31  0.00 (165,630.31)  100.6  188,986.83

33533  STATE FOREST FUNDS  0.00  5,315.22  0.00 (5,315.22)  0.0  1,844.09

33872  CONTRACTS FEES - CITIES  3,900.00  3,240.00  0.00  660.00  83.1  0.00

33890  GOVERMENTAL GRANTS  0.00  7,500.00  0.00 (7,500.00)  0.0  0.00

34160  COPIER FEES  23,000.00  25,594.64  0.00 (2,594.64)  111.3  1,878.69

34161  GRAPHICS SERVICES CHARGES  5,000.00  9,244.22  0.00 (4,244.22)  184.9  3,447.79

34162  PRINTER FEES  60,000.00  66,774.31  0.00 (6,774.31)  111.3  4,880.66

34730  INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES  0.00  209.62  0.00 (209.62)  0.0  0.00

35970  LIBRARY FINES  615,000.00  591,199.49  0.00  23,800.51  96.1  43,341.54

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  5,000.00  10,393.16  0.00 (5,393.16)  207.9  1,465.62

36111  INTEREST -  STATE FOREST FUND  0.00  1.92  0.00 (1.92)  0.0  0.05

36190  OTHER INTEREST EARNINGS  0.00  7.16  0.00 (7.16)  0.0  0.48

36200  KEY PEN HLTH DEPT FACILITY REV  2,000.00  1,774.59  0.00  225.41  88.7  0.00

36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS  150,000.00  126,237.10  0.00  23,762.90  84.2  0.00

36720  FRIENDS' REIMBURSEMENTS  17,000.00  31,881.02  0.00 (14,881.02)  187.5  0.00

36725  DONATIONS - OTHER  2,000.00  6,362.13  0.00 (4,362.13)  318.1  300.55

36910  SALE OF SCRAP AND SALVAGE  0.00  1,504.08  0.00 (1,504.08)  0.0  0.00

36920  BOOK SALE REVENUE  15,000.00  14,069.54  0.00  930.46  93.8  7.50

36990  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  21,000.00  36,134.25  0.00 (15,134.25)  172.1  1,771.90

36991  PAYMENT FOR LOST MATERIALS  15,000.00  14,800.12  0.00  199.88  98.7  1,067.61

36994  UNCLAIMED PROPERTY  0.00  172.99  0.00 (172.99)  0.0  39.78

36995  COLLECTION AGENCY REVENUE  1,000.00  1,384.72  0.00 (384.72)  138.5  120.00

36996  JURY DUTY REIMBURSEMENT  0.00  191.00  0.00 (191.00)  0.0  0.00

36997  PRIOR YEAR'S REFUNDS  9,700.00  44,855.73  0.00 (35,155.73)  462.4  0.00

36998  E RATE REIMBURSEMENT  71,000.00  160,451.03  0.00 (89,451.03)  226.0  0.00

36999  REBATES - PROCUREMENT CARD  22,000.00  26,098.88  0.00 (4,098.88)  118.6  0.00

CHARGES OTHER:  1,037,600.00  1,185,396.92  0.00 (147,796.92)  114.2  60,166.26

39510  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS  5,000.00  15,283.90  0.00 (10,283.90)  305.7  390.92

39520  INSURANCE RECOVERIES - CAPITAL ASSETS  0.00  10,229.00  0.00 (10,229.00)  0.0  0.00

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  27,486,035.13  27,152,095.00  0.00  101.2 (333,940.13) 249,544.01 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

51100  SALARIES AND WAGES  13,120,731.00  12,739,804.70  0.00  380,926.30  97.1  1,029,226.44

51105  ADDITIONAL HOURS  219,732.00  234,073.57  0.00 (14,341.57)  106.5  18,468.89

51106  SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL  155,888.00  134,392.53  0.00  21,495.47  86.2  10,257.88

51107  SUBSTITUTE HOURS  279,550.00  299,156.68  0.00 (19,606.68)  107.0  27,683.10

51109  TUITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  5,300.00  5,260.49  0.00  39.51  99.3  0.00

51200  OVERTIME WAGES  12,500.00  9,099.32  0.00  3,400.68  72.8  245.39

51999  ADJ WAGE/SALARY TO MATCH PLAN (281,613.00)  0.00  0.00 (281,613.00)  0.0  0.00

52001  INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE  167,508.00  168,845.31  0.00 (1,337.31)  100.8  13,562.49

52002  MEDICAL INSURANCE  2,223,925.00  1,912,736.24  0.00  311,188.76  86.0  148,634.53

52003  F.I.C.A.  1,057,572.00  990,180.20  0.00  67,391.80  93.6  79,425.92



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2012

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 2 of 6

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2012

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

52004  RETIREMENT  1,075,842.00  907,639.63  0.00  168,202.37  84.4  73,563.71

52005  DENTAL INSURANCE  231,700.00  214,822.02  0.00  16,877.98  92.7  17,105.17

52006  OTHER BENEFIT  9,580.00  15,738.02  0.00 (6,158.02)  164.3  800.00

52010  LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE  19,544.00  14,374.54  0.00  5,169.46  73.5  1,983.96

52020  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION  41,500.00  54,807.72  0.00 (13,307.72)  132.1  2,680.61

52200  UNIFORMS  300.00  0.00  0.00  300.00  0.0  0.00

52999  ADJ BENEFITS TO MATCH PLAN (90,810.00)  0.00  0.00 (90,810.00)  0.0  0.00

PERSONNEL  18,248,749.00  17,700,930.97  0.00  547,818.03  97.0  1,423,638.09

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES  172,960.00  226,239.79  2,843.55 (56,123.34)  132.4  39,204.55

53101  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  41,000.00  56,400.01  0.00 (15,400.01)  137.6  8,594.09

53102  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  40,000.00  51,305.50  0.00 (11,305.50)  128.3  6,578.24

53103  AUDIOVISUAL PROCESSING SUP  25,000.00  31,882.75  0.00 (6,882.75)  127.5  3,692.20

53104  BOOK PROCESSING SUPPLIES  22,000.00  14,728.91  0.00  7,271.09  66.9  1,202.31

53200  FUEL  55,000.00  56,300.81  0.00 (1,300.81)  102.4  9,830.90

53401  ADULT MATERIALS  1,043,174.00  891,743.06  0.00  151,430.94  85.5  129,293.84

53402  SERIALS  20,000.00  16,266.22  0.00  3,733.78  81.3  1,125.30

53403  PERIODICALS  120,000.00  47,149.39  0.00  72,850.61  39.3 -14,528.87

53405  JUVENILE BOOKS  540,000.00  590,541.07  0.00 (50,541.07)  109.4  98,143.51

53406  PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION  25,000.00  22,664.95  0.00  2,335.05  90.7  751.88

53407  INTERNATIONAL COLLECTION  110,000.00  89,050.65  0.00  20,949.35  81.0  13,928.80

53408  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - ADULT  1,189,507.00  1,166,040.16  0.00  23,466.84  98.0  214,706.51

53409  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - JUV  130,000.00  99,940.19  0.00  30,059.81  76.9  27,411.04

53410  REFERENCE MATERIALS  0.00  345.00  0.00 (345.00)  0.0  0.00

53411  ELECTRONIC INFO SOURCES  200,000.00  394,002.24  0.00 (194,002.24)  197.0  178,823.00

53412  REFERENCE SERIALS  45,000.00  27,655.39  0.00  17,344.61  61.5  8,318.10

53413  ELECTRONIC SERVICES  255,000.00  215,847.32  0.00  39,152.68  84.6  120,083.69

53414  ELECTRONIC COLLECTION  446,654.00  317,124.00  0.00  129,530.00  71.0  12,113.89

53464  VENDOR PROCESSING SERVICES  190,000.00  231,854.93  0.00 (41,854.93)  122.0  39,237.85

53490  COLLECTION PROJECTS  30,809.00  33,863.84  0.00 (3,054.84)  109.9  0.00

53499  GIFTS - MATERIALS  0.00  2,707.04  0.00 (2,707.04)  0.0  401.04

53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT  13,500.00  11,272.63  0.00  2,227.37  83.5  2,242.66

53501  FURNISHINGS  50,000.00  88,207.73  0.00 (38,207.73)  176.4  29,220.53

53502  IT HARDWARE  196,200.00  352,758.85  0.00 (156,558.85)  179.8  133,132.21

53503  PRINTERS  20,000.00  2,719.62  0.00  17,280.38  13.6  1,091.66

53505  SOFTWARE  65,736.00  73,979.52  0.00 (8,243.52)  112.5  1,222.26

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  412,613.00  330,186.40 (61.96)  82,488.56  80.0  52,366.41

54101  LEGAL SERVICES  50,000.00  138,365.60  0.00 (88,365.60)  276.7  9,795.65

54102  COLLECTION AGENCY  28,200.00  31,170.50  0.00 (2,970.50)  110.5  4,304.54

54161  RESOURCE SHARING SERVICES  25,000.00  17,775.19  0.00  7,224.81  71.1  1,611.72

54162  BIBLIOGRAPHICS SERVICES  40,000.00  27,473.19  0.00  12,526.81  68.7  2,676.33

54163  PRINTING AND BINDING  2,000.00  4,670.39  0.00 (2,670.39)  233.5  2,647.26

54165  ILL LOST ITEM CHARGE  3,000.00  2,198.50  0.00  801.50  73.3  147.43

54200  POSTAGE  45,000.00  44,778.63  0.00  221.37  99.5  9,450.00

54201  TELEPHONE/DATA LINES  128,800.00  328,604.37  0.00 (199,804.37)  255.1  14,591.77

54300  TRAVEL  29,950.00  28,536.23  0.00  1,413.77  95.3  1,149.33

54301  MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS  28,850.00  31,338.65  0.00 (2,488.65)  108.6  4,568.54

54400  ADVERTISING  31,256.00  23,906.52  0.00  7,349.48  76.5  1.14



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2012

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 3 of 6

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2012

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

54501  RENTALS/LEASES - BUILDINGS  201,400.00  89,406.02  0.00  111,993.98  44.4  482.90

54502  RENTAL/LEASE - EQUIPMENT  69,300.00  39,236.31  386.73  29,676.96  57.2  2,586.31

54600  INSURANCE  156,000.00  186,440.27  0.00 (30,440.27)  119.5  215,031.86

54700  ELECTRICITY  220,000.00  272,616.58  0.00 (52,616.58)  123.9  50,282.11

54701  NATURAL GAS  18,000.00  18,762.78  0.00 (762.78)  104.2  4,307.89

54702  WATER  25,500.00  33,073.35  0.00 (7,573.35)  129.7  2,734.87

54703  SEWER  23,500.00  29,753.21  0.00 (6,253.21)  126.6  4,485.06

54704  REFUSE  22,500.00  27,978.63  0.00 (5,478.63)  124.3  2,405.02

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  194,140.00  303,872.01  9,026.58 (118,758.59)  161.2  37,639.63

54801  CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE  686,900.00  625,505.76  39,085.84  22,308.40  96.8  60,772.06

54803  MAINT. TELECOM EQUIPMENT  32,000.00  33,260.41  0.00 (1,260.41)  103.9  33,116.00

54900  REGISTRATIONS  35,675.00  25,980.48  0.00  9,694.52  72.8  7,504.33

54901  DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS  30,740.00  36,375.00  0.00 (5,635.00)  118.3  3,654.00

54902  TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS  29,000.00  27,951.49  0.00  1,048.51  96.4  58.86

54903  LICENSES AND FEES  30,480.00  26,528.89  0.00  3,951.11  87.0  3,112.85

54904  MISCELLANEOUS  900.00  2,468.11  0.00 (1,568.11)  274.2  86.35

54905  EVENT REGISTRATION  288.00  1,122.00  0.00 (834.00)  389.6  0.00

54906  INTERNAL TRAINING  0.00  4,975.00  0.00 (4,975.00)  0.0  0.00

54914  UNALLOCATED MID YR SAVINGS  440,401.00  0.00  0.00  440,401.00  0.0  0.00

55100  INTERGOVERMENTAL  850.00  843.14  0.00  6.86  99.2  0.00

56400  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT  0.00  10,940.00  0.00 (10,940.00)  0.0  10,940.00

59700  TRANSFERS OUT  814,563.00  814,563.00  0.00  0.00  100.0  814,563.00

ALL OTHER EXPENSES  8,903,346.00  8,733,248.18  51,280.74  118,817.08  98.7  2,422,894.41

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  26,434,179.15  27,152,095.00  51,280.74  97.5  666,635.11  3,846,532.50 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  1,051,855.98  0.00 (51,280.74) (1,000,575.24)  0.0 (3,596,988.49)



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2012

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 4 of 6

FUND: SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND (10)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2012

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

ALL OTHER EXPENSES  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00  0.00 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0  0.00 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2012

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 5 of 6

FUND: DEBT SERVICE FUND (20)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2012

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  0.00  0.65  0.00 (0.65)  0.0  0.01

TAXES:  0.00  0.65  0.00 (0.65)  0.0  0.01

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  110.14  0.00 (110.14)  0.0  11.55

CHARGES OTHER:  0.00  110.14  0.00 (110.14)  0.0  11.55

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  110.79  0.00  0.00  0.0 (110.79) 11.56 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  110.79  0.00  0.00 (110.79)  0.0  11.56 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2012

Printed on: 02/04/2013 Page 6 of 6

FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FUND (30)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2012

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET  1,630,997.00  1,630,997.00  0.00  0.00  100.0  0.00

33891  SHARED COSTS  0.00  205,919.94  0.00 (205,919.94)  0.0  0.00

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  1,463.04  0.00 (1,463.04)  0.0  165.53

36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS  0.00  126,020.00  0.00 (126,020.00)  0.0  0.00

36997  PRIOR YEAR'S REFUNDS  0.00  49,145.10  0.00 (49,145.10)  0.0  0.00

36998  E-RATE REIMBURSEMENT  0.00  116,000.00  0.00 (116,000.00)  0.0  0.00

 1,630,997.00  2,129,545.08  0.00 (498,548.08)  130.6 CHARGES OTHER:  165.53

39700  TRANSFERS IN  814,563.00  814,563.00  0.00  0.00  100.0  814,563.00

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  2,944,108.08  2,445,560.00  0.00  120.4 (498,548.08) 814,728.53 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES  1,200.00  7,858.31  0.00 (6,658.31)  654.9  0.00

53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT  6,100.00  11,227.91  0.00 (5,127.91)  184.1  0.00

53501  FURNISHINGS  49,500.00  200,096.11  0.00 (150,596.11)  404.2  26,304.06

53502  PC HARDWARE  0.00  91,323.38  0.00 (91,323.38)  0.0  18,681.91

53505  SOFTWARE  0.00  86,870.00  0.00 (86,870.00)  0.0  86,870.00

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  227,000.00  210,971.78  0.00  16,028.22  92.9  8,014.72

54101  LEGAL SERVICES  700.00  16,041.23  0.00 (15,341.23)  2,291.6  0.00

54400  ADVERTISING  1,500.00  1,435.05  0.00  64.95  95.7  130.65

54600  INSURANCE  2,000.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.0  0.00

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  7,000.00  46,744.80 (11.63) (39,733.17)  667.6  3,560.97

54801  CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE  0.00  17,539.25  0.00 (17,539.25)  0.0  0.00

54903  LICENSES AND FEES  3,200.00  1,764.66  0.00  1,435.34  55.1  0.00

54912  CONTINGENCY/RESERVE  65,000.00  0.00  0.00  65,000.00  0.0  0.00

56200  BUILDINGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS  820,400.00  424,294.53  118,932.76  277,172.71  66.2  9,863.83

56201  CONSTRUCTION  179,100.00  121,063.08  0.00  58,036.92  67.6  33,749.90

56202  ELECTRICAL  40,900.00  62,653.05  0.00 (21,753.05)  153.2  2,491.86

56203  FLOORING  26,700.00  30,669.89  0.00 (3,969.89)  114.9  19,610.77

56204  PAINTING AND WALL TREATMENTS  38,000.00  10,904.99  0.00  27,095.01  28.7  0.00

56205  ROOFING  161,660.00  261,957.89  0.00 (100,297.89)  162.0  0.00

56300  IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS  17,500.00  0.00  0.00  17,500.00  0.0  0.00

56400  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT  442,200.00  122,047.16  0.00  320,152.84  27.6  0.00

56401  VEHICLES  61,900.00  60,197.59  0.00  1,702.41  97.2  0.00

56402  HVAC  214,000.00  209,625.57  0.00  4,374.43  98.0  0.00

56403  TELECOM EQUIPMENT  80,000.00  0.00  0.00  80,000.00  0.0  0.00

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  1,995,286.23  2,445,560.00  118,921.13  86.5  331,352.64  209,278.67 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  948,821.85  0.00 (118,921.13) (829,900.72)  0.0  605,449.86 



















































 



 

 

3005 112 th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: February 5, 2013 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Sally Porter Smith 

 Subject: Key Center Library  

 

Key Center Library reopened on Monday, February 4, 2013 to the delight of 368 returning customers and 5 new 

customers.  Key Center on average serves 292 customers on Mondays.  Customers expressed excitement and 

pleasure with the redesigned Key Center that included the new Movie Tower; multi-purpose meeting room with 

new furnishings, cyber bar, and Block set; Afterschool Learning Computer, Teen Area, new public internet 

stations, reading area, laptop tables and self-service holds.  The branch circulated 1,091 items, including 244 

movies from the Movie Towers machine.  It was a day of celebration and appreciation for customers and staff.   

The project was completed a month early and on budget.  Attached are photos taken prior to the donor event on 

Saturday, February 2
nd

.  

 

 



KEY CENTER LIBRARY



ENTRY WAY, MOVIE TOWERS ND LARGE PRINT 
COLLECTION



ENTRY INTO MEETING ROOM



MEETING ROOM



MEETING ROOM CYBER BAR 



PUBLIC INTERNET STATIONS



CHILDREN'S AREA



ADULT READING AND LAPTOP USE



TEEN COMPUTERS



 

 

Memorandum 

 TO:  Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees                                                                                               

  Linda Ishem, Chair 

FROM:  Lynne Hoffman, Foundation Director 

DATE:  February 5, 2013 

     SUBJECT: Key Center Library Donor Preview 

 
 To celebrate the completion of the fundraising portion of the Key Center 
Library Project, the Pierce County Library Foundation invited donors for a sneak peak 
of the renovated library and the first look at the new meeting room. 

 Donors were thrilled with the new look and configuration of their library.  

 About twenty-five guests attended the reception.  Pierce County Library 
Foundation president Michael Gordon congratulated the Key Peninsula community 
for coming together to exceed the fundraising target.  The goal was to raised $30,000 
in two months.  The end result was $44,988. 

 An additional $250 was committed from a cookbook sale held at The Blend 
wine shop for the library project, topping the total raised to over $45,000. 

 Neel Parikh thanked donors and emphasized that the changes in the meeting 
room would not have been possible without their generosity.  Sally Porter-Smith 
pointed out the specific items that were purchased and the features that were added 
with the funds.   

 Because the fundraising campaign exceeded its goal, the library was also able 
to add end panels and end cap displays in the main section of the library. 

 The reception ended on a toast and the unveiling a donor plaque to 
commemorate the occasion.  Friends of Key Center Library president, Maureen Riley, 
and board member, Carolyn Wiley, were especially proud of the fundraising effort and 
happy to partner with the Pierce County Library Foundation.   

   

 



 

 

 Date: January 31, 2013 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Mary Getchell, Marketing & Community Relations Director 

 Subject: E-book Blockade Communications Plan: Scrooge Campaign Results 

 

In November-December 2012 Pierce County Library System launched a successful 

communications campaign to inform and engage the public with the book publishers’ e-book 

blockade. As we’ve discussed the six major book publishers are not selling e-books to libraries, 

including Pierce County Library System. E-book publishers have drawn what appears to be an 

arbitrary line, and they are either not selling e-books to libraries or doing so only at costs 100-

300% higher than list prices or with heavy checkout restrictions. 

 

In September we developed a communications plan focused on serving customers. The marketing 

strategy was to advance attention and be provocative, using a timely icon, Scrooge, played by 

publishers. We encouraged grassroots action and a letter-writing campaign via email and postcards. 

The goal was to inform and engage the public, and gain the attention of publishers to work toward an 

equitable e-book business model.  

 

Results:  

 

 Number of postcards picked up from libraries: 10,400, for approximately 1,700 postcards 

sent to each of the six publishers.  

 Number of email messages verified sent to publishers (five publishers had direct email 

addresses; one had a fill-in comment page, thus five publishers reflected in this count): 

535 emails sent from 213 unique email addresses. Interestingly people continued to send 

emails after December 31, 2012, for a total of 595 emails sent from 227 unique email 

addresses, as of January 24, 2013.  

 Guest editorial: 2; successfully ran in “The News Tribune,” which garnered 81 Facebook 

likes, 17 Twitter tweets, and 6 online comments. Subsequently guest editorial ran in “The 

Dispatch.” 

 Editorials: 1; “Tacoma Weekly.”  

 Number of news stories: 15. 

 Social media: Facebook: PCLS made two posts (messages) which 919 people saw, out of 

PCLS’s 2,305 friends; 141 people engaged in (clicked through the message to more 

information on the Library’s website); 73 people talked about the posts (wrote about the 

issue on their Facebook page); and 19 people shared the posts. Twitter: PCLS posted two 

tweets (messages), which 4 people/organizations retweeted and 7 people/organizations 

mentioned. 
  



 

 

 

 Public became informed and engaged. Online and in-person PCLS participated in 

conversations that showed many people did not know about the issue and wanted to learn 

about it and take action, such as sending e-mails or postcards to publishers. Moreover 

people expressed concern about the access to this format of books and hoped a business 

model for publishers, libraries, and the public could be achieved.  

 Publishers sell to libraries at fair-market and trade prices: Since the launch of the 

campaign Penguin announced it plans to sell to libraries in spring 2013 with limited 

checkouts per e-book and a six-month delay on buying some new books. Since campaign 

began Macmillan announced it will offer libraries more than 1,200 backlist (not new) e-

books, for use of up to two years or 52 checkouts, whichever comes first, at the price of 

$25 each e-book.  

 
 



E-Book Blockade Communications Plan: Scrooge Campaign  

Mass Media Results 

January 31, 2013 

 
 

1. The News Tribune, November 28, 2012, Guest Editorial, “Publishers being Scrooges 

when it comes to e-books” 

 

2. The News Tribune, November 29, 2012, Letter to the Editor” LIBRARY: Details needed 

in case for e-book sales” 

 

3. ULC e-News Weekly, November 30, 2012 “The e-Book Front” 

 

4-8. Bonney Lake-Sumner Patch, Gig Harbor Patch, Lakewood Patch, Puyallup Patch, and 

       University Place Patch, December 3, 2012, “Pierce County Libraries Want Publishers to 

Respect E-Book Users,”  

 

9. South Puget Sound News, December 3, 2012, “Pierce County Library faces higher costs 

associated with e-books” 

 

10. Suburban Times, December 4, 2012, “Publishers stop being scrooges and untie the 

strings on e-books” 

 

11. Pierce County TV, December 5-11, 2012, E-Book Blockade 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AVZoWmLaj7A 

 

12. The Peninsula Gateway, December 6, 2012, “Local libraries protest publishers limiting 

access to e-books” 

 

13. Tacoma Weekly, December 12, 2012, Editorial, “Our View: Publishers should rethink 

business model” 

 

14. The Eatonville Dispatch, December 12, 2012, “Book publishers hurt Pierce County 

Library users with e-book blockade” 

 

15. Fife Free Press, December 13, 2012, “County libraries issue call to action on e-book 

blockade”  

 

16. Milton-Edgewood Signal, December 13, 2012, “County libraries issue call to action on e-

book blockade” 

 

17. The Puyallup Herald, December 19, 2012, “Local libraries protest lack of access to e-

books”  

 

18. Weekly Volcano, December 20, 2012, “E-book publishers say humbug”  

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AVZoWmLaj7A


1 

 

E-Book Blockade Communications Plan: Scrooge Campaign  

Social Media Results 

January 31, 2013 

Facebook 

Totals: 

 

 2 Posts (messages) 

 919 People Saw These Posts, of Pierce County Library System’s 2,305 Friends 

 141 Engaged Users (clicked through the message to more information on the Library’s 

website) 

 73 Talking About This (wrote about the issue on their Facebook page); 

 17.17% Virality (Percentage of people who saw posts and wrote about it)  

 19 Shares 

 16 Likes 

 6 Comments 

 5 Interactions via The News Tribune 

 1 Message 

Pierce County Library System’s First of Two Facebook Posts: 

December 3 

Publishers are being Scrooges. You can help. Publishers aren’t selling e-books to libraries 

and that means you are not getting what is available on the open market. Please send an 

email or postcard to publishers and tell them to sell e-books to libraries. We’ve crafted a 

template for you. Learn more at http://tinyurl.com/8x4gyur 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152314718270494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1
http://tinyurl.com/8x4gyur
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152314718270494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1&relevant_count=1


2 

 

 

 
Results from First Facebook Post: 

 

 532 People Saw This Post 

 50 Engaged Users 

 24 Talking About This 

 4.51% Virality 

 1 Share 

 

Joan Marie Blanchard shared your photo. 
Really...? 

 

December 3, 2012 at 4:10pm ·  
 

 10 Likes 

 

 5 Comments 

 

o  
Tracy Marander From my father-in-law who is a librarian in California: 

"Okay, these letters are okay, but the library has to have a more aggressive 

attitude. My suggestion iis to add an email/letter from the library: "To the best of 

our abilities our librarians will not select any of your print books if we can find 

alternatives unless you make available and sell at book-store-discounts the digital 

versions of your books. If we absolutely need to add your hard-copy books to 

serve our patrons, then we will buy them used if possible. It that is not possible, 

we will buy the smallest quantity we can. We have limited budgets as it is, and 

inflating the prices on ebooks is not compatible with our goal of providing our 

patrons with the widest range of materials sufficient to their needs and wants." 

December 3 at 1:04pm · Like 

  

https://www.facebook.com/joan.blanchard
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152314718270494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/joan.blanchard/posts/331712370270290
https://www.facebook.com/tracy.marander
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152314718270494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1&comment_id=17671414&offset=0&total_comments=5
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/joan.blanchard
https://www.facebook.com/tracy.marander
https://www.facebook.com/joan.blanchard
https://www.facebook.com/tracy.marander


3 

 

 

o  
Beverly Pogue First, I would want to know what kind of financial impact making 

ebooks available to libraries would have on publishers. Would you only purchase, 

say, five copies of an ebook so people would have to get on a waiting list which 

could cause them to buy a copy of their own instead? Or does the library purchase 

one copy which anyone can have access to it at any time? If that's the case, it's not 

just the publisher that loses money, it's the author that worked so hard to create the 

book. And, as I well know, we often get only pennies per copy sold. 

December 3 at 4:52pm · Like 

o  
Sandra Salzer The ebooks that are available now at the library are circulated like 

the analog books. Limited copies and if it is checked out you have to wait. But 

instead of returning it or getting a fine, your access expires at the end of the 

checkout period. My mother relies on ebooks because she is visually impaired and 

needs to enlarge the print. Large print book selection is limited. Go ebooks! 

December 3 at 5:53pm · Like 

o  
Pierce County Library Beverly, as Sandra described, Pierce County Library 

System treats e-books just like printed books. E-books checkout one copy at a 

time, just like printed books. As an example, we bought 88 printed copies of 

“Wild From Lost to Found on the Pacific Crest...See More 

Wednesday at 8:06pm · Like · 1 

o  
Beverly Pogue Good to know. Thanks for the information. 

Wednesday at 10:40pm · Like 

 

  

https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152314718270494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1&comment_id=17673919&offset=0&total_comments=5
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/sandra.salzer.3
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152314718270494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1&comment_id=17674675&offset=0&total_comments=5
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152314718270494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1&comment_id=17701098&offset=0&total_comments=5
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/browse/likes?id=10152321301655494
https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152314718270494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1&comment_id=17702212&offset=0&total_comments=5
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7
https://www.facebook.com/sandra.salzer.3
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7
https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7
https://www.facebook.com/sandra.salzer.3
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7
https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7
https://www.facebook.com/sandra.salzer.3
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7
https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7
https://www.facebook.com/sandra.salzer.3
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://www.facebook.com/beverly.pogue.7


4 

 

Pierce County Library System’s Second of Two Facebook Posts: 

 

Pierce County Library 

December 17, 2012  

 

Publishers are being Scrooges. You can help. Publishers aren’t selling e-books to libraries 

and that means you are not getting what is available on the open market. Please send an 

email or postcard to publishers and tell them to sell e-books to libraries. We’ve crafted a 

template for you. Learn more at http://tinyurl.com/8x4gyur 

https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://tinyurl.com/8x4gyur


5 

 

 



6 

 

Results from Second Facebook Post: 

 

 387 People Saw This Post 

 91 Engaged Users 

 49 Talking About This 

 12.66% Virality 

 18 Shares. Some posts may not appear because of individual privacy settings.  

  

RRussell Author shared your photo. 
 

January 6, 2013 at 5:22pm ·  

  

Margaret Rodriguez shared your photo. 
 

December 18, 2012 at 7:25pm ·  

  

Rachel Fewell shared your photo. 
I love this campaign!  
 
December 18, 2012 at 11:27am ·  
 

Logan Macdonald, Chris Evjy and Seana O'Grady like this. 

 

Nicky Zohner Quinby I was just talking to someone whose library doesn't 
have ebooks, probably because of the high cost of OverDrive, buying the 
ebooks, etc. Are they flat-out not selling ebooks to libraries or are they just 
making it cost prohibitive? Do tell! 

December 18, 2012 at 11:33am 

https://www.facebook.com/rrrussellauthor
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152350041440494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/rrrussellauthor/posts/585266154822820
https://www.facebook.com/margaret.rodriguez.10420
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152350041440494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/margaret.rodriguez.10420/posts/477394975640306
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152350041440494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5/posts/119973798167798
https://www.facebook.com/hulko44
https://www.facebook.com/chris.evjy
https://www.facebook.com/seana.ogrady
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5/posts/119973798167798?comment_id=103671&offset=0&total_comments=4
https://www.facebook.com/rrrussellauthor
https://www.facebook.com/margaret.rodriguez.10420
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby
https://www.facebook.com/rrrussellauthor
https://www.facebook.com/margaret.rodriguez.10420
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby
https://www.facebook.com/rrrussellauthor
https://www.facebook.com/margaret.rodriguez.10420
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby
https://www.facebook.com/rrrussellauthor
https://www.facebook.com/margaret.rodriguez.10420
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby


7 

 

 

Rachel Fewell It depends on the publisher. Here's a great breakdown: 
http://www.thedigitalshift.com/2012/02/ebooks/a-guide-to-publishers-in-
the-library-ebook-market/ 

 

A Guide to Publishers in the Library Ebook Market - The Digital Shift  

www.thedigitalshift.com 

The ebook library lending policies of the Big Six publishers garner most of the 
...See More 

December 18, 2012 at 11:37am · 1 

 

Nicky Zohner Quinby I have an additional question, oh wise one! eBooks are 
sold for, you know, about $10 apiece. Are the publishers making a bigger 
percentage of profit off of eBooks (compared to print) because they're 
charging so much for something that essentially costs...See More 

December 18, 2012 at 11:41am 

 

 

Rachel Fewell That's also a bit complex. No printing, but there are other costs 
that we don't see. The overhead of editing, author advances, marketing, etc. 
doesn't go away just because the copy is digital rather than print. Here's a 
good article about it: 
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/03/01/business/media/01ebooks.html?page
wanted=all&_r=0 

https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
http://www.thedigitalshift.com/2012/02/ebooks/a-guide-to-publishers-in-the-library-ebook-market/
http://www.thedigitalshift.com/2012/02/ebooks/a-guide-to-publishers-in-the-library-ebook-market/
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.thedigitalshift.com%2F2012%2F02%2Febooks%2Fa-guide-to-publishers-in-the-library-ebook-market%2F&h=1AQFfqjl3AQFDMPBRN2raMocaES3n1WZxT02VmZ6Ku0IXFQ&s=1
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.thedigitalshift.com&h=_AQEqo1ToAQFuSU4spktg6P79QF2mLb2FbL2l8KN9_z8VIQ&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5/posts/119973798167798?comment_id=103683&offset=0&total_comments=4
https://www.facebook.com/browse/likes?id=119976781500833
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary?ref=hl
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5/posts/119973798167798?comment_id=103686&offset=0&total_comments=4
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/03/01/business/media/01ebooks.html?pagewanted=all&_r=0
http://www.nytimes.com/2010/03/01/business/media/01ebooks.html?pagewanted=all&_r=0
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http://www.thedigitalshift.com/2012/02/ebooks/a-guide-to-publishers-in-the-library-ebook-market/&h=HAQFcGEXzAQH8qAe8AeQaRXp76pwu9jFCHvI03QSCdWpEpA&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http://www.thedigitalshift.com/2012/02/ebooks/a-guide-to-publishers-in-the-library-ebook-market/&h=HAQFcGEXzAQH8qAe8AeQaRXp76pwu9jFCHvI03QSCdWpEpA&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http://www.thedigitalshift.com/2012/02/ebooks/a-guide-to-publishers-in-the-library-ebook-market/&h=HAQFcGEXzAQH8qAe8AeQaRXp76pwu9jFCHvI03QSCdWpEpA&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http://www.thedigitalshift.com/2012/02/ebooks/a-guide-to-publishers-in-the-library-ebook-market/&h=HAQFcGEXzAQH8qAe8AeQaRXp76pwu9jFCHvI03QSCdWpEpA&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/nicky.zohnerquinby
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5


8 

 

 

Making the Case for iPad E-Book Prices - NYTimes.com  

www.nytimes.com 

E-books are cheaper to produce than print volumes, but consumers may not 
realize...See More 

December 18, 2012 at 11:46am · 1 

  

Reference Services - Albany NY Public Library shared your photo. 
Here's how the Pierce County Public Library is taking action against 
publishers' refusal to sell content to libraries!  

  

Rich Reyes shared your photo. 
 

 6 Likes 

 

 1 Comment 

 
 

 
 

Laura Hulscher Once again, Pierce County leads the way... 

December 22, 2012 at 10:23am · 

Pierce County Library 
 

December 17, 2012 at 12:11pm ·  
 

 

  

http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nytimes.com%2F2010%2F03%2F01%2Fbusiness%2Fmedia%2F01ebooks.html%3Fpagewanted%3Dall%26_r%3D0&h=AAQGHZLS9AQGL8MSZEKBvB4Qhkct4R0cWHh3pufS9tHaN9A&s=1
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nytimes.com&h=MAQGWfl8IAQE_erENjDWgmdb0XNcZ_r7_HjunxI66-f69Ig&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/rachel.fewell.5/posts/119973798167798?comment_id=103695&offset=0&total_comments=4
https://www.facebook.com/browse/likes?id=119979454833899
https://www.facebook.com/ReferenceServicesAlbanyPublicLibrary?ref=stream
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152350041440494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/rich.reyes.355
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152350041440494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1
https://www.facebook.com/laura.hulscher.5
https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10152350041440494&set=a.10150230277030494.471678.13909250493&type=1&comment_id=17902122&offset=0&total_comments=1
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary?ref=stream
https://www.facebook.com/rich.reyes.355/posts/484387698279422
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http://www.nytimes.com/2010/03/01/business/media/01ebooks.html?pagewanted=all&_r=0&h=eAQF16PwJAQH3La9It6Nv7iJPWNyxPXYnJuv2hgWdFem1Mg&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/ReferenceServicesAlbanyPublicLibrary?ref=stream
https://www.facebook.com/rich.reyes.355
https://www.facebook.com/laura.hulscher.5
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http://www.nytimes.com/2010/03/01/business/media/01ebooks.html?pagewanted=all&_r=0&h=eAQF16PwJAQH3La9It6Nv7iJPWNyxPXYnJuv2hgWdFem1Mg&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/ReferenceServicesAlbanyPublicLibrary?ref=stream
https://www.facebook.com/rich.reyes.355
https://www.facebook.com/laura.hulscher.5
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http://www.nytimes.com/2010/03/01/business/media/01ebooks.html?pagewanted=all&_r=0&h=eAQF16PwJAQH3La9It6Nv7iJPWNyxPXYnJuv2hgWdFem1Mg&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/ReferenceServicesAlbanyPublicLibrary?ref=stream
https://www.facebook.com/rich.reyes.355
https://www.facebook.com/laura.hulscher.5
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http://www.nytimes.com/2010/03/01/business/media/01ebooks.html?pagewanted=all&_r=0&h=eAQF16PwJAQH3La9It6Nv7iJPWNyxPXYnJuv2hgWdFem1Mg&s=1
https://www.facebook.com/ReferenceServicesAlbanyPublicLibrary?ref=stream
https://www.facebook.com/rich.reyes.355
https://www.facebook.com/laura.hulscher.5


9 

 

Facebook Message 

 Kip Taylor 

o Hello, 
I am writing to essentially complain that the search parameters for the online Overdrive 
system are useless. Not somewhat useless, completely useless. Ever since the library has 
deemed it unnecessary to sort fiction by genre, it is nearly impossible to find new 
reading material because you have taken any new authors of these genres out of the 
loop. Looking for new mystery writers now becomes impossible due to your wise choice 
to eliminate his readership by denying him the necessary exposure. This is obviously 
true for all genres. It almost seems that your intention is to make it as hard as possible 
to find new books to read. 
I strongly urge you to restore your fiction library, both through Overdrive and on site, to 
a genre-based system. No one has time to spend researching through all other avenues 
in an effort to discover if possibly, someone else on Planet Earth has written a new 
mystery, western or thriller they might like. They sort of expect the place where they 
keep the books to put them out there so they can be found.  
Quit re-inventing the wheel. 

November 21, 2012 

Pierce County Library 

o Kip, bummer to hear your frustration. Searching for printed books and e-books can both 
be done by genre. For e-books, select e-book fiction for a dropdown menu of genre 
choices. Then in the dropdown for sort by, choose added to site or release date for the 
most recent titles. 
 
You are right, unfortunately Pierce County Library and the other 122,000 libraries in the 
nation have limited offerings of e-books, especially best-sellers, because the six major 
publishers either do not sell to libraries or do so at an inflated price or with heavy 
restrictions. More info about this at http://tinyurl.com/8x4gyur 

November 21, 2012 
  

https://www.facebook.com/kip.taylor.14
https://www.facebook.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://www.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Ftinyurl.com%2F8x4gyur&h=eAQHkBJIQ&s=1


10 

 

Kip Taylor 

o Thanks for your response... I will gladly use it. I understand publishers are the e-book 
issue. My main point is that I've stopped going to the library because I know I won't find 
what I want to read. I used to frequent the place, checking out multiple books about 
every week or two, but now won't even go in the door because when fiction is just 
placed by author, it might as well be two-ply and serrated for all the use it will get. 
Surely your statistics hold this evidence as true. It used to be great fun to find new 
authors or even new 'old' authors, but now frustration exceeds the benefits of visiting. 
Thanks again for responding, 
Kip 

Twitter 

Totals: 

 2 Pierce County Library Tweets 

 4 Retweets 

 7 Mentions 

 1 Favorite 

 

17 Dec: Linh Vang retweeted you 

Publishers are being Scrooges. You can help! Send email or postcard telling them 

to sell e-books to libraries. http://tinyurl.com/8x4gyur  

 

17 Dec PierceCountyLibrary @PierceCoLibrary 

Publishers are being Scrooges. You can help! Send email or postcard telling them 
to sell e-books to libraries. http://tinyurl.com/8x4gyur  
11 Dec Carina Pierce @carinapierce 

@PierceCoLibrary campaign to get publishers to change their eBook policies. 
Please participate: http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/books-
materials/audiobooks-ebooks/Default.htm … #freedomtoread #ebooks 

 3 Retweets  

  

 
  

https://www.facebook.com/kip.taylor.14
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary/status/280747214488346624
https://twitter.com/VangLinh
http://t.co/Tyfs2Hyv
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary/status/280747214488346624
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://t.co/Tyfs2Hyv
https://twitter.com/carinapierce/status/278505157145288704
https://twitter.com/carinapierce
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://t.co/v6BUTCyH
http://t.co/v6BUTCyH
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23freedomtoread&src=hash
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23ebooks&src=hash
https://twitter.com/WLMALIT
https://twitter.com/TeachBooksNTech
https://twitter.com/WATechPeerCoach
https://twitter.com/WLMALIT
https://twitter.com/TeachBooksNTech
https://twitter.com/WATechPeerCoach
https://twitter.com/WLMALIT
https://twitter.com/TeachBooksNTech
https://twitter.com/WATechPeerCoach


11 

 

6 Dec Polaris Library @PolarisLibrary 

Check out @PierceCoLibrary in last week's @UrbanLibCouncil newsletter 
http://ow.ly/fQO5h #libraries 
3 Dec U Place Patch @UPlacePatch 

Library discrimination? @PierceCoLibrary says publishers aren't selling e-books 
to libraries: http://patch.com/A-zZyw #fiftyshadesofgray 
3 Dec Puyallup Patch @PuyallupWAPatch 

Library discrimination? @PierceCoLibrary says publishers aren't selling e-books 
to libraries: http://patch.com/A-zZyw #fiftyshadesofgray 
3 Dec Brent Champaco @lakewood_patch 

Library discrimination? @PierceCoLibrary says publishers aren't selling e-books 
to libraries: http://patch.com/A-zZyw #fiftyshadesofgray 
3 Dec Gig Harbor Patch @GHarborPatch 

Library discrimination? @PierceCoLibrary says publishers aren't selling e-books 
to libraries: http://patch.com/A-zZyw #fiftyshadesofgray 
3 Dec B. Lake-Sumner Patch @BLakeSumnrPatch 

Library discrimination? @PierceCoLibrary says publishers aren't selling e-books 
to libraries: http://patch.com/A-zZyw #fiftyshadesofgray 

3 Dec PierceCountyLibrary @PierceCoLibrary 

Publishers are being Scrooges. You can help. Send email or postcard telling them 
to sell e-books to libraries. http://tinyurl.com/8x4gyur  

 
 

 

https://twitter.com/PolarisLibrary/status/276778512885637120
https://twitter.com/PolarisLibrary/status/276778512885637120
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary
https://twitter.com/UrbanLibCouncil
http://t.co/pgBo13nD
http://t.co/pgBo13nD
https://twitter.com/PuyallupWAPatch/status/275685451526991873
https://twitter.com/UPlacePatch
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://t.co/qr08W4D1
http://t.co/qr08W4D1
https://twitter.com/PuyallupWAPatch/status/275685451526991873
https://twitter.com/PuyallupWAPatch/status/275685451526991873
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://t.co/EP5Le9hQ
http://t.co/EP5Le9hQ
https://twitter.com/lakewood_patch/status/275685449899585536
https://twitter.com/lakewood_patch
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://t.co/GJPMecSf
http://t.co/GJPMecSf
https://twitter.com/GHarborPatch/status/275685448179912704
https://twitter.com/GHarborPatch
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://t.co/Fe1PHS5p
http://t.co/Fe1PHS5p
https://twitter.com/BLakeSumnrPatch/status/275685446531575808
https://twitter.com/BLakeSumnrPatch/status/275685446531575808
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://t.co/qA0lS6UJ
http://t.co/qA0lS6UJ
https://twitter.com/GHarborPatch/status/275685448179912704
https://twitter.com/PierceCoLibrary
http://t.co/Tyfs2Hyv
https://twitter.com/EmilyKatheryn1


 

 

 Date: February 1, 2013 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director 

 Subject: Technology Plan Update 

 
We reported to the Board late last summer that the Library would begin a technology planning 
process. This report provides a brief update. 
 
In October, the Technology Planning Team was formed, having fifteen staff from various 
departments and locations, with me leading the team and having Sally’s considerable help. Two 
consultants are assisting in this process: one for providing guidance to the activities of 
conducting a technology planning process, and the other for team building and developing 
effective customer-supplier partnering. 
 
The team spent the first two months developing team-building and effective communications 
skills for the project, which were crucial to the process. The effect of this effort has had positive 
influence on the team and to the Library. Beginning last December, the team began work on the 
content of the technology and has created a solid definition of technology stakeholde4rs, created 
draft processes for technology project planning and implementation, and identified some of the 
critical factors required out of the plan. 
 
The technology planning process is provided as attached. 
 
I’ve also attached a model of the “customer-supplier partnership” that we are using to learn and 
develop in the team and throughout the Library. 
 
Next up are technology surveys (provided in a separate Board memo this month) to be conducted 
in a few weeks. 
 
We estimate that the project will continue through March with draft reports issued. 
 
We will keep you apprised of progress. 
 





The Communication & Feedback Chain

External
Supplier

External 
Customer

Customer

Supplier

Customer Customer Customer

Supplier Supplier Supplier

Product  /   Service*

Product /

Service*

Product /

Service*

Product /

Service*

Product  /  Service*

** Within a process, we function as  both 
customer (recipient of services) and supplier 
(provider of services). Within a service process, we 
may change “hats ,” performing both customer & 
supplier roles at different  points in the process.

* Services can include 
documents, 
information, 

knowledge, etc.

C & FC & F C & F C & F 

C & F

C & F



 

 

 Date: February 1, 2013 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director 

 Subject: Technology Plan Survey 

 
As part of the Technology Planning project, a critical component is understanding customer—the 
public’s—technology needs. Our technology planning consultant is developing the survey and 
the Technology Planning Team will review it. The survey will have 10 to 12 questions that will 
be provided in three different ways to the public: 
 

1. Through a webpage that users arrive at when connecting to our free WiFi services in all 
locations. 

2. Through the public computers at the libraries. 

3. Through the Library’s public website. 
 
The survey will be let out around the middle of February with a two-week open period. Survey 
results will be analyzed and then used to inform aspects that the Technology Plan needs to 
include. 
 



 



 

 

 Date: February 1, 2013 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director 

 Subject: 2013 Foundation/Library Agreement and Addendum 

 
Please find attached the proposed agreement and addendum between the Foundation and Library 
Boards. The Library and Library Foundation sign an annual agreement in the February/March 
timeframe every year. 
 
2012 Results 
In April 2012 the Library and the Foundation renewed the annual agreement. It stated that the 
Library would provide $208,000 of support through the Fund Development Office, and that the 
Foundation would provide benefits to the Library through its fund-raising efforts and other 
promotional activities. For the Library’s 2012 fiscal year, the Library benefited from Foundation 
distributions totaling $252,257, which included $126,020 from the UP Capital Campaign. The 
actual costs for the Foundation in 2012 are estimated to be no more than $202,796. 
 
The net difference is $252,257 - $208,000 = $44,257, exceeding the expiring agreement. 
 
During the Board meeting, Lynne and I will present the results of the expiring agreement for 
your review, and answer questions you may have. 
 
2013 Agreement and Addendum 
In 2012 we made minor revisions to the Agreement (a marked copy is attached) and added an 
Addendum. The purpose of the Addendum is to show that the Foundation contributes more than 
the money that it raises, which the Addendum captures. The Addendum also provides more 
transparency for the Board so that it can review the full range of activities the Foundation will 
undertake. The items in the addendum were taken from the Foundations 2012-13 Annual Plan, 
which Lynne Hoffman and the Foundation Chair presents to the Board of Trustees every year. 
 
The value of services, space, and equipment which the Library provides for the Fund 
Development Office working on the Foundation’s plan is estimated at $185,000, which is a 
$13,000 reduction. The reduction is due to using 2012 financial results to estimate the agreement 
and savings due to an unfilled position. Next year’s agreement will restore to around $208,000. 
 
Attached are the Agreement and Addendum. The Agreement and Addendum may have different 
amendment needs and are considered separate documents. Therefore each needs to be approved 
by the Board. We recommend that the Board pass two motions: 

1. A motion to authorize Neel to sign the Foundation Agreement as presented. 

2. A motion to authorize Neel to sign the Addendum as presented. 



1 

AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this _________________ of 
____________, ______ by and between the Pierce County Rural Library District, a municipal 
corporation herein after referred to as “Library”, and the Pierce County Library Foundation, a 
non-profit corporation designed to provided assistance and aid in the development, maintenance 
and promotion of growth and preservation of the Library and its staff, herein after referred to as 
“Foundation”. 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 27.12.210(5), the Library Board of Trustees is authorized 
to control the finances of the Library; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 27.12.210(6), the Library Board of Trustees is authorized 
to accept gifts of money or property for Library purposes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 27.12.210(10), the Library Board of Trustees is 
authorized to all acts necessary for the orderly and efficient management and control of the 
Library; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Library Board of Trustees desires to have a Foundation as a tax-exempt 
non-profit corporation organized and operated exclusively to receive and administer property for 
the benefit of the Library and to make contributions, grants, gifts, bequests, trusts, and property 
to the Library; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Foundation is empowered to provide services to the Library related to 
the solicitation of contributions, grants, gifts, bequests, trusts, and property for the benefit of the 
Library and other fundraising activities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the purpose of the Foundation is to support the mission of the Library; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Foundation desires to provide certain financial services for the Library 
as described in this Agreement in furtherance of its corporate purpose; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual exchange of services and the other 
covenants and agreements hereinafter mentioned, the parties hereto covenant and agree as 
follows: 
 
A. THE FOUNDATION AGREES TO: 
 

1. Encourage continuous and special philanthropic support, benefactions and 
relationships for the benefit of the Library. 
 

2. Establish rules, regulations and procedures for the necessary management of all 
affairs of the Foundation in consonance with the laws and regulations described in section 
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as now enacted or hereafter amended or supplemented. 
 



2 

3. Accept, hold, administer, invest and disperse such funds and properties in 
accordance with its purpose as established within the Foundation Articles of Incorporation and 
Bylaws. 
 

4. Use all assets and earnings of the Foundation exclusively for Library purposes. 
 

5. Engage in and disperse all parts of its funds for any and all lawful activities 
permitted by the laws and regulations governing tax exempt charitable corporations at the time of 
dispersal, and which may be necessary or incidental to the furtherance of the purposes of the 
Foundation. 
 

6. Use reasonable portions of its funds and income to pay the administrative 
expenses of the Foundation. 
 

7. Pursuant to RCW 27.12.300, tender immediately to the Library all donations and 
instruments deemed gifts it may receive for which the donor names the Library as the recipient. 
 

8. Be responsible for and account for, in its own records, all donations and 
instruments deemed gifts where the donor names the Foundation as the recipient. 
 

9. Maintain its stated purposes of existence as set forth herein and in its Articles and 
Bylaws during the lifetime of this Agreement. 

 
10. Provide such other services and undertake such other activities for the benefit of 

the Library as the Foundation and the Library shall identify from time to time by written addenda 
to this Agreement. 
 
B. THE LIBRARY AGREES TO: 
 

1. Provide professional staff and services to Foundation, consistent with the Library 
Board-approved Library budget, including without limiting the generality of the foregoing a 
Fund Development Director, including necessary office space, clerical support, utilities, 
equipment and furniture, consumable office supplies, telephone service, office equipment 
including but not limited to photocopiers and facsimile machines, computer hardware, software, 
productivity tools, network connectivity, printers, and other computer peripherals, all in partial 
payment for Library services as described herein.  The Library further agrees to maintain proper 
accounting records of the costs of such services. 
 

2. Establish the value of the aforementioned services, space, and equipment which 
the Library provides to the Foundation, not to exceed the total amount of $208,000185,000 
during the Library fiscal year 20122013.  The Library, pursuant to its budgeting and fiscal 
policies, shall review the costs to assure that the amount of services agreed upon is not exceeded.  
Such reports and information shall be made available to the Foundation. 
 
  



3 

C. ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REVIEW 
 

The Foundation and the Library shall annually identify the specific services that the 
Foundation will provide and the specific activities that the Foundation will undertake for the 
benefit of the Library, which shall be described in addenda to this Agreement signed by the 
parties.  The Foundation shall provide the Library with a written report annually, which shall 
confirm that it has fully complied with its obligation to expend its best efforts to seek to accrue 
gifts, grants, donations, endowments for the benefit of the Library, and set forth its progress in 
furtherance of the identified activities and services, and list its other accomplishments for the 
preceding year.  For this purpose, the Foundation will share with the Library its revenue and 
expense statements for the preceding year and its end-of-year balance sheet. 

 
D. TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 

The initial term of this Agreement shall be one year, but such term shall be automatically 
extended on each anniversary date hereof for an additional one year period unless either party 
shall have given written notice to the other, at least 30 days prior to the next anniversary date 
hereof, of its desire not to extend this Agreement. 
 
E. MODIFICATION 
 
 No alteration or modification of any terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made 
in writing and signed by the parties. 
 
E. TERMINATION 
 

Notwithstanding the provisions of Term of Agreement, either party may terminate this 
Agreement effective at the end of any Library fiscal year, with or without cause, upon 30 days 
written notice to the other party. 
 
F. ASSIGNMENT 
 

Neither party may assign or transfer this Agreement. 
 
G. GOVERNING LAW AND DISPUTES 
 

This agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with, and the validity and 
performance hereof shall be governed by the laws of the State of Washington.  Venue for all 
litigation arising out of this Agreement shall be Pierce County, Washington. 
 
  



4 

 
Pierce County Library Foundation   Pierce County Rural Library District 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Signature      Signature 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Printed Name      Printed Name 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Title       Title 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 
 



1 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 (20122013) TO FOUNDATION AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN PIERCE COUNTY RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT 
AND PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION 

 
 

Purpose 
 
The purpose of this Addendum No. 1 is to identify the specific services that the Pierce County 
Library Foundation (the “Foundation”) will provide and the specific activities that the 
Foundation will undertake for the benefit of the Pierce County Rural Library District (the 
“Library”) during the Library’s fiscal year, 20122013, including, but not limited to, the estimated 
distributions that the Foundation will forward to the Library. The effective date of this addendum 
is:       . 
 

Estimated Distributions 
 

The Foundation will make estimated distributions to the Library from gifts, grants, donations, 
endowments solicited by the Foundation for the benefit of the Library as described in the 
Foundation’s 2011-20122012-2013 Development Plan and to be described in the Foundation’s 
2012-20132013-2014 Development Plan. 
 

Services and Activities 
 
The Library’s Mission is “to bring the world of information and imagination to all people of our 
community”, and its Vision is “We are the community’s choice for the discovery and exchange 
of information and ideas.” 
 
The Foundation’s Case for Support is that “The Foundation can impact a diverse and growing 
population by extending essential library programs to targeted underserved sectors of our 
community.” 
 
The Library’s Mission and Vision benefit from the Foundation’s Case for Support. In addition to 
its fundraising purpose, the Foundation 

 Attracts people and resources to build upon and leverage taxpayer support to strengthen 
and supplement, not supplant, public funding for the Library. 

 Engages and stewards a community of Library supporters who understand and effectively 
advocate for the Library’s purpose, goals and services to be the community’s choice. 

 Communicates community awareness of the Library’s value as the largest provider of 
free books and information in Pierce County.  Educates and informs the community of 
Library services in 18 locations and online. 

 Encourages and promotes opportunities for children and adults to learn and enrich their 
library through library programs and services. 



2 

 Builds community by connecting people from diverse communities to resources that are 
relevant to their lives. 

 
To those ends, the Foundation will undertake the following additional services and activities for 
the benefit of the Library:  
 
Communicating the Library to constituents 
The Foundation will communicate with people and constituents in the community and 
updating them about what’s happening in the Library. Includes: 

 Newsletters twice three times a year 

 Mailings to major donors and patrons 

 Fall, Winter, and Spring appeals 

 Invitations for PC READS, Literary Evening, UP AnniversaryKey Center Library 
Donor Preview, Lakewood Library Donor Tour 

 Planned Giving brochures and program letters 

 Stewardship calls to major donors 
 
Bringing awareness of the Library to local businesses and foundations 
The Foundation will contact businesses to secure sponsorships for the Library’s Summer 
Reading program, Pierce County READS and other program upon approval by the 
Library’s Executive Director. 

 The Foundation will research, apply and report on Library programs and their 
benefits to the community 

 Sponsorships will be offered to local businesses to support Pierce County READS 
and Summer Reading. 

 Grant proposals will be submitted for children’s programs and Virtual Services. 
 
Promoting the Library through events 
The Foundation will organize and holds donor reception for a number of events, 
including: 

 “A Literary Evening”: the Foundation will host an annual reception for high level 
donors to solidify ties to the Library, its purpose and programs 

 PC READS: the Foundation will secure one or more sponsors for the event, and 
host a reception for an author event. 

 UP Library Anniversary: the Foundation will bring together donors on the 1 year 
anniversary of the new University Place library to discuss the library and its 
services. 

 Key Center Library Donor Preview will invite those who gave financial support to 
add enhancements to the Library. 



3 

 Summer Reading: the Foundation will host a lunch to create awareness of the 
Library’s programs for children and to cultivate potential sponsors. 

 Our Own Expressions: the Foundation will host an awards ceremony for students 
to present their winning entries, reward the finalists with cash prizes, print a 
commemorative chapbook and organize a reception for parents, teachers, students 
and Library staff. 

 

Attracting a cadre of loyal library supporters 

 Board of Directors: the Foundation will recruit and build involvement among 
recruits and involves 16 volunteer board members who are passionate about the 
library ambassadors of the Pierce County Library System. 

 University Place Library Campaign CommitteeKey Center Library Project: the 
Foundation recruits, educates and elevates support for the new library among 
volunteers who are active in their community through December 2012in the Key 
Peninsula community. 

 Donors: the Foundation will engage 1,000 engaged 1,438 donors who have made 
previous gifts to support the library. 

 
Pierce County Library Foundation   Pierce County Rural Library District 
 
 
             
Signature      Signature 
 
             
Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
             
Title       Title 
 
             
Date       Date 

 


	A Agenda Feb 13 2013
	Consent Agenda Page
	B1 Minutes of January 9 2013
	B2 Jan 2013 Payroll Benefits and Vouchers
	B3 Res 2013 01 to Declare Equipment Surplus

	Officers Report Page
	C1 December Dashboard
	Board Memo Dec Dashboard
	December  Dashboard
	Dashboard Definitions 20121226

	C2 FINANCIAL REPORTS JANUARY BUDGET to ACTUAL
	C2a FINANCIAL REPORT JAN 2013
	C2b Financial Reports DECEMBER INTERIM UPDATED
	C2c Financial Report DECEMBER BUDGET TO ACTUAL

	C3 2013 Legislation
	C4 UP Condo Declaration Amendment
	C6 Budget Shortfalls 2010 to 2013
	C7 Reflections of the Future
	C8 PCLF December Board Minutes

	Unfinished Business Page
	D1a Key Center Branch Opening
	D1a1 Key Center Library Photos Feb 5
	D1b Key Center Library Fundraising

	D2 Ebook Blockage Campaign
	D2a e-book media coverage listing
	D2b e-book social media results

	D3a Technology Plan Update
	D3b Technology Plan Customer Survey


	New Business Page
	E1 2013 PCLF Agreement




